
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

November 8, 2023 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
4:00 p.m. Tour of MESA – ETEC Building – Facing Ash Street, Taft, CA 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 18, 2023 
Page 2 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 

  Title: Superintendent/President 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. DISCUSSION/ACTION – Presidential Search   
 

A. Request for Approval – Superintendent/President Search Committee  
  

B. Request for Approval – Superintendent/President Position 
Profile/Announcement  

 
9.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Special Meeting October 3, 2023 and Regular meeting 

October 18, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 18, 2023 
Page 3 
 
10.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Campus Roofing Project Change Order No. 1 – Credit of 
$33,067.49 

 
B. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Reading Memorandum of 

Understanding Between Taft College Faculty Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and 
West Kern Community College District regarding Memorializing the District and 
TCFA’s Intent to Continue to Utilize Interest Based Bargaining as the Means for 
Negotiation; Effective July 1, 2023   
 

C. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision – BP #7380 – 
Retiree Health Benefits – Academic Employees  

 
D. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions  

BP #2330 Quorum and Voting  
BP #2340 Agendas  
BP #2365 Recording  
  

E. Information Item – Annual List of Board Policies and Administrative Procedures 
Action for 2022-23  

 
 11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – U)  
 

A. Request for Approval – 2025-2026 Academic Calendar  
  

B.  Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Allied Health/Applied Tech Division  
OSH  1500 Occupational Safety and Health Compliance  
OSH  2900  Occupational Safety and Health Capstone  
 
Social Science Division  
ECEF 1581 Introduction to Infant and Toddler Development 
PSYC 2200 Elementary Statistics for the Behavioral and Social Sciences  

 
C. Request for Approval – New Courses  

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division  
PHED 1601 Beginning Pickleball  
PHED 1611 Intermediate Pickleball  
 
Social Science Division  
ETHN 1520 Chicano/a Studies 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 18, 2023 
Page 4 
 

ETHN  1530 Black American Studies  
 
Business Arts and Humanities  
COMM 1505 Intercultural Communication  
COMM 1580 Introduction to Communication Studies  
  

D.  Information Item – Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023  
 

E. Information Item – WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2024-
25  
  

F. Request for Approval – Agreement with Ocelot (CareerAmerica, LLC); 1/1/24 – 
12/31/26; $6,051 Annually  

 
G. Request for Approval – Watermark Insights, LLC. Renewal of Subscription for 

Curriculum Strategy-Catalog Services; 2/1/24 – 1/31/25; $14,580.56 
 

H. Request for Approval – Purchase of CDW-G – Switch Device Replacement, Quote 
#NPRF250; $13,811.49 

 
I. Request for Approval – Contract with School Datebooks to Produce Student 

Planners for 2024-25 Academic Year; $9,927.88 
 

J. Request for Approval – Purchase of Convergint – Lenel Server Migration Project, 
Quote #BH07575751P; $9,720.00  

 
K. Request for Approval – Purchase of Commvault – Consulting Services – Server 

Migration Project Quote #644256; $6,492.00  
 

L. Request for Approval – Independent Consultant Agreement with Brian Jean; 
11/9/23 – 6/30/24; $100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  

 
M.  Request for Approval – Purchase of CDW-G Quote #NPZB402 – WhatsUp Gold 

Support Renewal; 12/22/23 – 12/22/24; $2,480.55  
 

N. Request for Approval – MatchWare Campus Subscription Renewal Agreement 
with Taft College; Three Year Subscription; $1,657.50 per Year  

 
O. Request for Ratification – Amendment II to Contract for Services Agreement with 

CAPK for Federal Funded Early Head Start Services COLA and to Confirm Terms 
of the Agreement  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 18, 2023 
Page 5 
 

 
P. Request for Approval – AGM Digital Agreement; November 2023 – January 2024; 

$60,000.00  
 

Q. Request for Approval – AGM Radio Agreements; November 2023 – January 2024; 
$12,600.00  

 
R. Request for Approval – Sinclair Broadcast Group (SBG) and KBAK/KBFX Digital 

Agreement; 11/14/23 – 1/16/24; $14,800.00  
 

S. Request for Approval – KIWI-FM Radio Lobo (Lotus Bakersfield) Agreement – 
11/14/23 – 1/16/24; $16,020.00  

 
T. Request for Approval – ESPN Greg Kerr Show Agreement; November 2023 – 

January 2024; $3,575.00  
 

U. Ratification of the October 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
14.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, October 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2023  
6. Employee Travel Report – October 2023 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 

5:00 p.m.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 18, 2023 
Page 6 
 
 
17.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 1, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Superintendent/President Search Committee

Background:
The Board of Trustees approved the structure and composition of the Search Committee at
a previous meeting. The District's Search Consultant, Will Lewallen, will serve as chair of the

committee as requested by the Trustees. Through the Taft College governance process,
employees and a student have been selected for committee membership. Administration
contacted community members and a Foundation member, recommended by Trustees, to
confirm commitment to the Search Committee's list of dates and activities. The Board of

Trustees needs to appoint one of its members to serve on the committee.

Terms (if applicablel:
N/A

Expense (if applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:
N/A

Approved:

Brock Md^foTra^ Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 1, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Titie of Board Item:

Superintendent/President Position Profile/Announcement

Background:
The Governing Board reviewed a draft of the Position Profile/Announcement at Its meeting
on October 23,2023. Subsequent to that efforts were taken to gather input from the college
community and the community served bylaft College. A Town Hall was held on October 23,
2023 and an online survey was conducted. The results of the Town Hall and the survey are
in the attached document. Based on that input some minor changes are recommended for
the Position Profile/Announcement as indicated in the updated draft document.

Terms (if appiicablel:
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMu^rmy^inrgSnr^perinte^



West Kern Community College District 
Superintendent/President Search 

 

THE POSITION 
The West Kern Community College District (Taft College) has launched a search for the next 
Superintendent/President. The District's Board of Trustees and the campus community seek an innovative, 
collaborative, and forward-thinking administrator to lead this diverse, vibrant institution. The 
Superintendent/President of this single college district reports directly to the Board of Trustees and is 
responsible for leading all aspects of the college and district including instruction and student services, 
institutional planning, fiscal management, fundraising, advocacy, resource development, personnel 
management, and facilities development. 

The Superintendent/President provides dynamic leadership to the college community and support to the 
Board of Trustees, all focused on meeting the college educational mission, and ensures that college 
programs reflect a commitment to student success, access, equity, and diversity. 

For more information about the position visit the Superintendent/President search page at <insert link>. 

THE DISTRICT/COLLEGE 
The West Kern CCD (Taft College) is a single-college district governed by a five-member Board of Trustees. 
Reporting directly to the Board of Trustees, the Superintendent/President serves as the Chief Executive Officer 
of the District and of the College itself. The Superintendent/President is responsible for assessing, planning, 
organizing, and evaluating the resources, programs, and services of the District to meet the educational needs 
of students and the community. Over the last century, Taft College has served the educational needs of over 
1,000,000 students. With strong leadership, Taft College offers robust academic and support services 
programs for its students and is consistently named as one of the top 10 California Community Colleges by its 
students as reported by Niche.com. 

For more information about Taft College visit https://www.taftcollege.edu/. 

QUALIFICATIONS 
Minimum Qualifications: 
• Master's degree from a college or university accredited by a regional accrediting agency recognized 

by the United States Department of Education. 
• Three years of executive level administrative experience in education (executive level experience 

defined as a chief executive officer or as having sole responsibility for a significant operational and 
budgetary area of an institution) or equivalent. 

• Sensitivity to and understanding of the diverse academic, socioeconomic, ethnic, cultural, disability, 
gender identity, and sexual orientation of community college students. 

• Must be eligible to work in the United States. Non-U.S. citizens who cannot provide evidence of 
authorization to work in the U.S are ineligible for this position. The West Kern CCD does not 
sponsor non-U.S. citizens to work in the U.S. 

Desirable Qualifications: 
• Doctorate degree from a college or university accredited by a regional accrediting agency recognized by 

the United States Department of Education. 

Formatted: Font color: Auto

https://www.taftcollege.edu/


• Five years of executive level administrative experience in higher education as defined above, 
preferably at the President or Vice President level or equivalent. 

• Faculty experience and/or support for the roles of faculty, instruction, and student services in a 
higher education environment.  

• Demonstrated experience with enrollment management plans, strategies for increasing student 
enrollment, and strategies for sustaining student enrollment.  

• Demonstrated experience with accreditation standards, policies, and requirements. 
• Understanding of the California Community College system and mission, educational and financial 

issues, the laws and regulations of California, including but not limited to: the Vision for Student 
Success, Guided Pathways, and Student-Centered Funding Formula.  

• Demonstrated evidence of strong community involvement and leadership. 
• Demonstrated experience with intercollegiate athletics. 
• Demonstrated experience with on campus student housing. 

IDEAL CHARACTERISTICS 
• A leader who is guided by a philosophy and demonstrates practices guided by a deep commitment to 

the needs and success of students and the communities from which they come. 

• A leader who will leverage opportunities for Taft College to lead in regional development by partnering 
with elected officials, business, industry, and other community partners. 

• A leader who values and has demonstrated experience with diversity, equity, and inclusion  in all its forms 
as an institutional imperatives, both in achieving student access and success and in the composition 
of all employee groups. 

• A leader who will embrace the unique nature of Taft College, its values and the strong ties to the 
communities and students it serves. 

• A leader who is an effective change agent—cultivates a clear vision and focus on continuous 
improvement of institutional effectiveness; leads effective planning, implementation, and on-going 
assessment; and has the ability to motivate people to perform at their best. 

• A leader who relies upon relevant management experience in effectively navigating California Community 
College policy, legal, and accreditation environments.  

• A leader who thinks strategically, takes reasoned, creative, and appropriate risks, and incorporates data-
driven assessment. 

• A leader who exhibits a deep commitment to collegial consultation with all constituent groups in 
building strong teams, creating a unified direction for the institution, and inclusive decision making 
in accomplishing institutional objectives. 

• An action- and results-oriented leader who responds to situations in a timely manner, and delegates 
appropriately. 

• A leader who exhibits the courage and perseverance to address challenges, is deliberate in assessing 
conflicting perspectives, and demonstrates the ability to bring divergent views to expeditiously 
achieving consensus. 

• An approachable leader who communicates and listens in ways that foster strong relationships, 
develop shared priorities, and inspire trust and action. 

• A leader who will orchestrate the allocation of fiscal, human, physical, and technological resources 
using priorities and systems that are focused on enhancing student success and institutional 
effectiveness. 

• A leader who possesses financial expertise, intelligence, and experience with college-level resource 
management to make sound financial decisions with an understanding of operational management, 



budget management, financial forecasting, financial reporting, and government accounting procedures. 

• A leader with experience in supporting efforts related to environmental sustainability.  

• A leader who can facilitate resource development through fundraising and grants. 

• A leader who understands the California collective bargaining environment and the importance 
of working effectively with employee groups. 

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS 
Compensation is highly competitive, based on experience, qualifications, and negotiation of an employment 
agreement with the Board of Trustees. West Kern Community College District offers a comprehensive fringe 
benefits program that includes District paid medical, dental and vision coverage for all employees and their 
dependents, as well as a generous vacation plan. Employees are eligible for membership in either CalPERS or 
CalSTRS retirement systems.  

Condition of Employment 

Because of the hours and duties required of the Superintendent/President, the District shall provide, 
and the Superintendent/President shall accept, housing owned by the District in the City of Taft. A 
description of the property and other details are available at this link (insert link).  

APPLICATION PROCESS AND PROCEDURES / SELECTION PROCESS 
The position is open until filled. However, to ensure consideration by the first review date, application 
materials should must be submitted by 5:00 pm on January 5, 2024. The West Kern CCD reserves the right to 
close, continue, cancel, postpone, or restart the recruitment at any time. 

Note: Non-U.S. citizens who cannot provide evidence of authorization to work in the U.S are ineligible for this 
position. The West Kern CCD does not sponsor non-U.S. citizens to work in the U.S. 

 
Required Materials for Application: 

1. Completed West Kern CCD Employment Application (https://www.taftcollege.edu/about/offices-
departments/human-resources/job-opportunities/index.php). 

2. A letter of interest (not to exceed 3 pages) that provides examples from background and 
experience that addresses the following from this position announcement: Ideal Characteristics, 
Minimum Qualifications, and Desirable Qualifications. 

3. A current Resume or CV. 

4. A list of eight references with email addresses and cell phone numbers for two supervisors, two 
subordinates (including one support staff member), two faculty, and two community members. 

5. Complete transcripts of all lower division, upper division, and graduate level college/university 
coursework (unofficial is acceptable for application; official transcripts are required, if you are 
selected as a finalist for the position). Transcripts issued outside the United States of America 
require a course-by-course analysis with an equivalency statement from a certified transcript 
evaluation service verifying the degree equivalency to that of an accredited institution within the 
USA. For information on transcript evaluation services, please 
visit: http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/leaflets/cl635.pdf Foreign transcripts must be evaluated 
for U.S. equivalency at the applicant’s expense. Transcripts become the property of the West Kern 
CCD and will not be returned to applicants. 

 
Selection Process 

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 10.5 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 10.5 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 10.5 pt

http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/leaflets/cl635.pdf


A Search Committee representing the constituencies of the District will evaluate applicants and conduct 
initial interviews. The Search Committee will recommend finalists to the Board of Trustees for their 
consideration. Candidates selected for an initial interview will be reimbursed up to $750 for reasonable and 
appropriate travel expenses. Candidates invited to finalist interviews will be reimbursed for all reasonable 
and appropriate travel expenses, consistent with Board Policy and Procedures. Meeting minimum 
requirements does not guarantee an interview. 
 
 
For More Information and Assistance with Applying: 

1. Call Taft College Human Resources: (661) 763-7900 
2. E-mail Taft College Human Resources: tcjobs@taftcollege.edu 

 
CANDIDATE INQUIRIES: 
Community College Search Services (CCSS) has been retained by the Board of Trustees to facilitate the 
search and selection process. For additional information, confidential inquiries, and nominations, please 
contact: 
Will Lewallen, Ph.D., Lead Search Consultant 
Community College Search Services 
will.lewallen@ccss.solutions; (831) 682-3541 
 
Joan Smith, Ed.D., Search Consultant 
Community College Search Services 
joan.smith@ccss.solutions; (209) 566-5421 
 

ADA Notice 
Applicants and nominees who believe they are covered under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
and require accommodation during any part of the interview or selection process must submit a written 
request with documentation at least five business days prior to the date of need of the accommodation via 
e-mail to: Taft College Human Resources at hdelrosario@taftcollege.edu.  

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer. EEO/AA/Vet/Disability. 

 

EEO Non-Discrimination Notice 
It is the policy of the West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) to ensure that all qualified applicants 
for employment and employees have full and equal access to employment opportunity and are not 
subjected to discrimination in any program or activity of the WKCCD on the basis of actual or perceived 
ethnic group identification, race, color, naturalization, ancestry, religion, creed, sex (including gender-based 
sexual harassment), gender identity and expression, pregnancy, marital status, cancer-related medical 
condition of any employee, sexual orientation, age, physical or mental disability, or veteran status. 

 
The Board of Trustees commits the WKCCD to vigorous EEO in all aspects of its academic and classified 
employment programs, including recruitment, selection, assignment, retention, and promotion. The 
WKCCD strives to achieve a workforce that reflects the diversity of the state’s population and is welcoming 
to all persons from all other groups protected from discrimination to ensure the WKCCD provides an 
inclusive educational environment. Such an environment fosters cooperation, acceptance, democracy, and 
free expression of ideas. 

about:blank
about:blank
about:blank
































 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

October 3, 2023 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 1:00 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Dawn Cole, Jeremy 
Gregroy, and Michael Eveland were present. Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 1:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
Title: Superintendent/President 

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9  
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Govt. Code Section 54956.9(e  
1 Case Related to Threatened CVRA Action  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 1:18 p.m., it was moved by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White reported that no action was taken in closed session. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Proposed Cost of Living Adjustment Compensation 
Increase of 8.22% to the 2023-2024 Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2, and B-3  
 
Mr. McMurray said that that COLA was agreed upon with the bargaining unit. On a motion by Trustee 
Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached 
to official minutes).  
 
Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Proposed Cost of Living Adjustment Compensation 
Increase of 8.22% to the 2023-2024 Classified Salary Schedules, Appendix A  
 
Mr. McMurray said that that COLA was agreed upon with the bargaining unit. On a motion by Trustee 
Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached 
to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Proposed Cost of Living Adjustment Increase of 8.22% to the 2023-2024 
Management and Confidential Salary Schedules  
 
Mr. McMurray noted that past practice is to offer the unrepresented employee groups the same 
compensation increase as agreed upon by the bargaining units. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded 
by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Discussion/Action on Superintendent Search – Timeline and Process  

A. Search Timeline and Process (Action)  
B. Coordination and Management of Search Process (Action)  
C. Search Committee Composition and Process for Appointing Members (Action)  
D. Search Committee Tasks and Responsibilities (Action)  
E. Sample Position Profiles/Announcements  
F. Superintendent/President Characteristics, Qualifications, Priorities, Challenges, Opportunities  
G. Input for Position Profile/Announcement (Action)  
H. Reimbursement for Candidate Travel Expenses (Action)  
I. Method (in-person, Zoom) for Candidate Interviews – Initial and Final (Action)  

 
Dr. Will Lewallen, of Community College Search Services, introduced himself and provided a brief 
overview of his work experience and the company’s experience in executive recruiting. He led discussions 
on the above items.  
 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the Board 
approved the draft timeline (Item A) as a guide timeline for the College to begin plans for search 
processes.  
 
Dr. Lewallen gathered the Board’s general feedback on the listed items. He and District staff will begin to 
organize for the next tasks on the approved timeline.  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 18, 2023.   

 
RECONVENE IN CLOSED SESSION  
At 3:18 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board reconvene in Closed Session.  
 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 3:40 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White reported that no action was taken in closed session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 3:41 p.m., on a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

October 18, 2023 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:01 p.m. by Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Mike Eveland and Jeremy Gregory were also in 
attendance. President Billy White and trustee Dawn Cole were absent. Interim Superintendent/President 
Brock McMurray and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were made. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:02 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Superintendent/President 

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9  
 1 Case Related to Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaint No. 09-21-2010  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 5:56 p.m., it was moved by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. Secretary Orrin announced that the Board took action on Closed Session 
Agenda Item F by a unanimous vote of 3-0, with Trustees Orrin, Eveland and Gregory voting yes to accept 
a resolution agreement for Office for Civil Rights Complaint No. 09-21-2010. The action was on a motion 
by Trustee Gregory and was seconded by Trustee Eveland.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Secretary Orrin led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 18, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Mr. McMurray shared a letter from alum Jeff Sorg. Mr. Sorg visited the College before attending the Cougar 
Cookout. He sang a song he wrote for the Child Development Center. Mr. Sorg is a accomplished musician 
who has a career in children’s music.  
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION – Presidential Search 

A. Selection of Search Committee Chair  
B. Selection of Foundation Board Representative on Search Committee  
C. Selection of Community Representation on Search Committee 
D. Superintendent/President Position Announcement Review  

 
Consultant Dr. Will Lewallen, Community College Search Services, stated that the full Search Committee 
roster will be approved at the November Board of Trustees’ meeting but that a Search Committee chair 
needs to be included on the roster. Secretary Orrin said the Board prefers the Chair to be a third-party to 
reduce conflict of interest and bias. The Board asked Dr. Lewallen to serve as the Search Committee chair.  
 
For the selection of a Foundation Board Representative and Community Representatives, the Board 
submitted names to the Superintendent/President’s office. The multiple name submissions led to two  
clear Community Representatives and one Foundation Board Representative. On a motion by Trustee 
Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously approved, the Board directed Mr. McMurray to 
contact the three people to confirm their commitment to the Search Committee.  
 
Dr. Lewallen reviewed a draft of a Superintendent/President position announcement. The language was 
discussed and it was noted that three years of experience under the minimum qualifications be noted to 
show an equivalent level. Dr. Lewallen will gather feedback at a Town Hall from the campus and 
community. He reminded the Board of the process to gather references from applicants.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular meeting held September 13, 2023 and the Special meeting held September 13, 2023 were 
approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding Between Taft College Faculty Association 
(“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) and West Kern Community College District regarding Memorializing the District and 
TCFA’s Intent to Continue to Utilize Interest Based Bargaining as the Means for Negotiation; Effective July 
1, 2023   
 
Mr. McMurray informed the Board that the Interest Based Bargaining process had been used by the 
District for over 30 years and that this is not a change in practice. This will memorialize the practice in the 
Collective Bargaining Agreement.  
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision – BP#5040 – Student Records, Directory 
Information, and Privacy  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 18, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 
 
Mr. McMurray said that this revision is aligned with CCLC Policy and Procedure recommendations to meet 
current law. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously approved, 
the revision was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Board Policy Revision – BP #7380 – Retiree Health Benefits – Academic Employees   
 
Mr. McMurray said that this revision notes that benefit information is bargained for and can be found in 
the current Collective Bargaining Agreement. This removes the need to duplicate information in multiple 
documents and lowers the risk of error.    
 
First Reading – Board Policy Revisions  
 BP #2330 Quorum and Voting  
 BP #2340  Agendas  
 BP #2365  Recording  
 
Mr. McMurray said that these revisions are aligned with CCLC Policy and Procedure recommendations to 
meet current law.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

E. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between West Kern Community 
College District (WKCCD) and Taft Union High School District (TUHSD) Dual Enrollment Program 
and Concurrent Enrollment Program 2023-24  

F.    Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between West Kern Community 
College District (WKCCD) and West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Partnership Program  

G. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding between Taft College and West Kern 
Adult Education Network – TIL Program  

H. Request for Approval – Children’s Center Authorization to Proceed with Continued Funding 
Applications for FY 2024-25 

I.    Information Item – Use of Proposition 55 Education Protection Account (EPA) Funds for FY 
2023/2024 

J.    Request of Approval – Purchase of 4510 (5x10) Plasma Cutting System; $54,653.26 
K. Request for Approval – Purchase of Seven (7) Dynasty Wireless Foot Control Machines; $52,662.79 
L.    Request for Approval – Contract with Strate Information Group (SIG) for Consulting Services for 

Financial Aid during the 2023-2024 Academic Year; Up to 240 Hours; $40,800.00  
M. Request for Ratification – Modern Campus USA Inc. Agreement for Signal Vine Texting Message 

Platform Services; 10/1/23 – 9/30/24; $19,090.00  
N. Request for Approval – Purchase of Alpha Table, 97-Piece Fixture Kit, and Leg Brace Assembly; 

$12,518.87 
O. Request for Approval – Sinclair Broadcast Group Digital Agreement One-Month Extension – 

September 2023; $7,500.00 
P. Request for Approval – 2023-2024 Synapse Laserfiche LSAP Software Support Renewal; 11/28/23 – 

11/27/24; $4,343.70  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 18, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 

Q. Request for Ratification – Agreement between the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District 
on behalf of its California Early Childhood Mentor Program and Taft College; 7/1/23 – 6/30/24  

R. Request for Ratification – Agreement with the Yosemite Community College District, Child 
Development Training Consortium (YCCD/CDTC); 9/1/23 – 6/20/24 

S.   Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Chris Ruiz for Webmaster Services 
for the Taft College Athletics Programs/Website for the 2023-24 Academic Year; 8/1/23 – 5/31/24; 
$500.00 per Month  

T. Request for Ratification – West Side Recreation and Parks District Facility Use Agreement – 
Natatorium; Through December 15, 2023   

U. Ratification of the September 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, items A-Q were 
approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory and seconded by Trustee Eveland, the Employment Items below were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 
 
Yes:  Mike Eveland, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Jeremy Gregory 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Dawn Cole and Billy White 

 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, September 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, September 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, September 2023 
6. Employee Travel Report – September 2023 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 18, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Gregory said he attended the Cougar Cookout for the first time and was impressed by the Honor 
Flights as well as the sponsorship of additional flights during the event. He added that recently he had 
visited the Café for lunch and was pleased to see high school staff and students there to eat, noting that 
it builds a bridge to help the students be more comfortable on the College campus.    
 
Trustee Eveland shared feedback from the Associate of Community College Trustees national 
conference held in Las Vegas. He stated the information showed colleges may have unique situations 
but also have a lot of common goals and obstacles.   
 
Associated Student Organization  
Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee, reported on ASO activities that included Hispanic Heritage month. A food 
tasting event was held with cultural facts shared relevant to the food served. The awareness campaign 
ended with a popular tamale making event and fashion show.   
 
Academic Senate  
Candace Duron, Academic Senate (AS) President, shared resolution language in relation to academic 
honesty and artificial intelligence. The AS are working with the Vice President of Student Services to 
potentially include in the Student Handbook. The Board commended faculty for addressing the issue as 
the use of AI increases. 

 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, said staff are preparing for registration and drafting the 
spring schedule. There is work being completed on a number of Chancellor Office initiatives and grant 
work focusing on career readiness. Dr. Minor shared professional development opportunities being 
hosted by herself and by Distance Education Coordinator Jon Farmer.  
 
Jaime Lopez, Associate Dean of Instruction, gave an update on dual enrollment offerings. Enrollment 
figures this fall are double from the previous year. Staff are considering expansion of offerings. Mr. 
Lopez has submitted an application for federal funding for dual enrollment that would assist in courses 
with career development concentration.  
 
Ms. Duron shared that the Student Trustee from 2022-23, Chelsie Kim, is successfully attending UCLA 
and doing well.  
 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, and staff have worked numerous outreach events 
and are completing tasks to support enrollment. Now that staff have gotten students enrolled they are 
shifting some effort to maintaining student success. Dr. Bell thanked the Board for the approval of 
Signal Vine, a tool that will allow staff to conduct outreach via text messaging.  
 
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, reported on work with students developing education plans, 
outreach for DACA week, the announcement of a UC Los Angeles field trip for future transfer students, 
and work to host other transfer events in person and through Zoom. Staff are preparing to hold an 
open house event at the Veteran’s Center.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 18, 2023 
Page 6 
 
 
Foundation 
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director, thanked the Board and staff who attended the Cougar 
Cookout. She reported an additional $13,000 was raised for additional Honor Flight sponsorships. 
There were 514 people served at the Cookout, which also honored Les Clark, Jr. and Les Clark, III with 
the Community Spirit award. The Foundation has solidified 7 summer internship opportunities for 
engineering students and will again work to offer the pre-nursing/healthcare internship program that 
was successful this summer.    

 
Administrative Services 
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, said that the annual 311 attendance 
report was submitted on time and field work to begin the annual audit was completed. Dr. Hampton 
also said that we were awarded $2.5 million grant that will assist in demolition/site abatement work for 
the vocational education building.    
 
Transition to Independent Living  
Aaron Markovits, Executive Director of TIL, thanked the Board for approving the West Kern Adult 
Education Network agreement that will provide opportunities for TIL students to expand career skills. 
Staff have been enrolling and recruiting students for the 2024-25 academic year and are also working 
with students to host a Halloween haunted student lounge for the community. Staff from Riverside 
Community College visited and are considering building a similar program. Mr. Markovits said that 
recent legislation to make 4-year institutions more inclusive recently passed and he is working to 
support similar legislation for 2-year institutions.  

 
Information Technology/ Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, and Administrative Services are completing the process to 
obtain a consultant for updating the Educational Master Plan. The EMP is a 10-year long-term plan that 
drives planning for the District. Dr. Li also informed the Board that the server update that is in process 
was impacted by the claw back of funding from the state budget. She is working with administration to 
strategically fund the project.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray recognized Financial Aid Director Barbara Amerio as the employee of the month. He 
shared events that Board and administration recently attended such as the Kern Economic Development 
Corporation annual dinner, a Dental Hygiene casino night fundraiser, a Diversity Equity Inclusion 
Accessibility (DEIA) in Action Institute, and the annual Taft Union High School Oil Technology Academy 
barbecue. Mr. McMurray said that campus events included Cougie’s Magnificent Marketplace TIL 
fundraiser event, the 13th annual Cougar Cookout, the launch of a Kiwanis International Circle K Club, and 
Hispanic Heritage tamale making event. The Cougar Cookout was a huge success with over 500 
attendees, four Honor Flights sponsored, the honoring of Les Clark, Jr. and Les Clark, III as Community 
Spirit award winners, and MESA program donation from Aera Energy. Mr. McMurray shared with the 
audience feedback from the ACCT trustee conference, noting that the event is attended by 1900 
administrators and trustees from across the nation. The days are long and filled with meetings and 
sessions to educate trustees in legislation and current issues in higher education.  

 
NEXT MEETING 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 18, 2023 
Page 7 
 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 8, 2023.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
There was no continuation of closed session.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:37 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried by 
roll call vote, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 30, 2023

Submitted by: Richardlreece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Campus Roofing Project Change Order No. 1.

Background:

Please see the attached Change Order No. 1 submitted by AP Architects for Black Hall
Construction on the Campus Roofing Project.

Change Order No. 1 is part of the financial wrap up and completion of the Campus Roofing
Project. This Change Order is a credit for unused allowance monies on the Campus
Roofing Project totaling $33,067.49. The original Contract Sum for this project was
$648,448.00. With this Change Order, the new Contract Sum is $615,380.51.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the attached Change Order No. 1 on the
Campus Roofing Project.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable):

None. This Change Order is a credit of $33,067.49.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:

Brock McMudsC^yr^tJp^intendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 27,2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading - Memorandum of Understanding Between Taft College Faculty Association
("TCFA/CTA/NEA") and West Kern Community College District regarding Memorializing the
District and TCFA's Intent to Continue to Utilize Interest Based Bargaining as the Means for
Negotiation

Background:

As part of continumg dialogue through the Taft CoUege Classified Collective Bargaining
Committee, the parties have reached a consensus regarding the addition of Article 3.10
"Negotiation" as foUows:

3.10 Negotiation: Shall refer to Interest Based Bargaining as this is the method agreed upon by
the district and the Exclusive Representative.

Terms (if applicable!:
An implementation date effective July 1, 2023 is recommended.

Expense (if applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds df applicable!:
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurr rim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: September 21,2023

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revision

Background:
The Board Policy listed below has been reviewed and revised by the Taft College Faculty
Collective Bargaining Committee to reflect the agreed upon benefits available to academic
employees upon their retirement. Changes were not made to the benefits at this time. The
policy will now reflect the current bargained benefits available to retirees upon retirement
through the Collective Bargaining Agreement.

BP #7380 Retiree Health Benefits - Academic Employees

Terms (If applicable):
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:
N/A

1/^Approved: ^
Brock McMug^yfTfiterim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; October 2, 2023

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President 1^"^

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revisions

Background:
The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current law.

BP #2330 Quorum and Voting
BP #2340 Agendas
BP #2365 Recording

Terms (if applicable!:
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds flf applicable!:
N/A

Approved:
Brock Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 30, 2023

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Annual list of Board Policies and Administrative Procedures Action for 2022-23

Background:
The purpose of this document is to inform which Board Policies and Administrative
Procedures have been reviewed, revised and implemented on campus and posted onto our
Taft College website. These policies and procedures have been reviewed, revised, or
implemented during the time period of July 2022 through October 2023.

Terms (if applicable^:

Expense (if applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved: ^

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 20,2023

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

2025-2026 Academic Calendar

Background:

The 2025-2026 academic calendar has been approved by the Taft College Faculty Collective
Bargaining Committee and Taft College Qassified Collective Bargaining Committee and is
ready for Board review and approval.

Terms (if applicable!:
N/A

Expense (if applicable^
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray^^Jrtfeij»rSuperintendent/ President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 27, 2023

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. OSH 1500 Occupational Safety and Health Compliance
2. OSH 2900 Occupational Safety & Health Capstone

Social Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. ECEF 1581 Introduction to hifant and Toddler Development
2. PSYC 2200 Elementary Statistics for the Behavioral and Social Sciences

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Sp|JemiteiT^nt/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 27, 2023

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. PHED 1601 Beginning Pickleball '
2. PHED 1611 Intermediate Pickleball

Social Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. ETHN 1520 Chicano/a Studies
2. ETHN 1530 Black American Studies

Business Arts and Humanities

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. COMM1505 Intercultural Commxmication

2. COMM 1580 Introduction to Communication Studies

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!;
None

Approved:
Brock McMurrayif€rffperintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 26,2023

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Service

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023.

Background:

Attached is the Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the Year Ended June 30, 2023
as submitted to the Chancellor's Office. This is to certify the Annual Financial Report for
2022/2023 has been prepared and the budget for 2023/2024 has been adopted in accordance
with Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations, beginning with section 58300. The Annual
Financial and Budget Report contains, as specified by ̂ e Chancellor's Office, a statement of the
actual revenues and expenditures for the year just ended, plus the budgeted revenues and
proposed expenditures for the succeeding fiscal year.

Terms (if applicablel:

Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable!:

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

None.

Approved: ^
Brock McMurray^iJMerimSuperintendent/ President



































































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 27,2023

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2024-25

Background:

Please find attached a draft of the Budget Development Calendar for FY 2024-25. The
Budget Development Calendar is reviewed and approved by both the Taft College
Budget Committee and Governance Council. This calendar creates a realistic timeline
for development of the 2024-25 budget and provides an opportunity for campus
constituencies to participate in the process.

Terms Of applicablel:

Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025.

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Ifl^TufTSuperintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 11,2023

Submitted by: Barbara Amerio, Director of Financial Aid & Scholarships

Area Administrator: Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services^^^^
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Ocelot (CareerAmerIca, LLC)

Background:
Ocelot is an online educational publishing company, a "Sole Source" supplier of a
comprehensive library of on-demand online video content around financial aid, covering state
and federal financial aid programs. The content is delivered through two proprietary learning
platforms, both of which are Section 508 compliant. Taft College has been purchasing this
service for several years utilizing the video to provide 24/7 answers to the most common
questions related to financial aid and scholarships. This three-year agreement along which
includes an early adopter discount will provide the service at a discounted rate, saving the
District $13,950 over the three-year term.

Terms fif applicable!:

January 1, 2024 - December 31, 2026

Expense (if applicable!:

$18,153.00 ($6,051 annually)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This service is paid annually using Federal Pell Grant and Federal Supplemental Educational
Opportunity Grant Administrative Allowance funds.

Approved:

fendent/PresidentBrock McMurray,











































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 11,2023

Dr. Damon Bell, VP of Student Services*^—■
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

Watermark Insights, LLC Renewal of Subscription for Curriculum Strategy-Catalog Services

Backeround:

Watermark Insights, LLC provides our curriculum and course management software that enables
digital catalog production and electronic workflows for curriculum revisions.

Taf t College would like to continue tliese services which provide a more efficient and transparent
process and provides a user-friendly digital catalog.

Terms lif applicable!:

The subscription is for one-year effective February 1,2024 through January 31,2025.

Expense (if applicable^:

The cost for services is $14,580.56.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable!;

The cost for services is $14,580.56 which has been budgeted under the 2023-2024 Student Equity
and Achievement Program (SEAP) budget.

Approved:
ay, InteriBrock Mc perintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 18, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CDW-G - Switch Device Replacement
Quote #: NPRF250

Background:

Replacing the aged network switches will enable the system to keep up with network speed
demands and bandwidth, ultimately enhancing the teaching experience for students both
in-person and remotely. The District currently has a total of 66 switches that have reached
their end of life/support, and we plan to replace all of them as funding becomes available.

The two switches we are requesting to purchase are the first 2 of the 66 switches needing
replacement. State cybersecurity funding will be used.

This purchase follows the AP 6331, Taft College Technology Purchase procedure. CDW-G is
one of the vendors included in the CMAS (California Multiple Award Schedules) contractor
list with pre-approved state pricing. The CMAS Agreement number with CDW-G is GS-35F-
303DA.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicable^:

Total project cost is $13,811.49.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
State Cybersecurity Funding

Approved:

Brock McMurr/^Tln^&rtfrr^perintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 19,2023

Submitted by: Barbara Amerio, Director, Financial Aid & Scholarships

Area Administrator: Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services'^^4^^
Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Contract with School Datebooks to produce Student Planners for the 2024-2025 Academic Year

Background:

Each year, as funds are available, the Financial Aid & Scholarships department purchases
customized student planners with valuable information for students on all areas of die college.
Distribution of planners are on a first come first serve basis to all students.

Terms lif applicableh

This is a one-year contract for the 2024-2025 Academic Year only.

Expense (if applicable!;

Total cost will not exceed $ 9,927.88. This includes a 4% discoimt for early commitment and 2%
discount for multiple orders {continuing customer).

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!:

2023-2024 Board Financial Assistance Program-Student Financial Aid Administration (BFAP-
SFAA) categorical outreach funds shall cover the cost of the Student Planners

Approved:.
Mr. Brock NfgMgira^^nperjwt^riHprit/Prpfiiripri}-





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

October 18. 2023

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Convergint - Lenel Server Migration Project

Quote #:BH07575751P

Background:

Hardware is at end of life and needs to be retired. This project will transfer al l Lenel Data
and SQL to alternate servers. Update Lenel with latest patches or versions so the College
can take advantage of al l latest feature sets. Work to be performed through a Remote
session in conjunction with Professional Services Group.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the project is $9,720.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:

CCCCO Cybersecurity funding.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 18, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Commvauit - Consulting Services - Server Migration Project

Quote #: 644256

Background:

Hardware is at end of iife and needs to be retired. This project wiil transfer all Commvauit
Data and SQL to alternate servers. Update Lenel with latest patches or versions so the
College can take advantage of ail latest feature sets. Consulting services to be provided
onsite.

Terms flf applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicable):

Total cost of services provided is $6,492.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

CCCCO Cybersecurity funding.

Approved:

Brock McMurrayTTnterim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 25,2023

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

Independent Consultant Agreement with Brian Jean

Backgroimd:

This is a request for approval of an Independent Consultant Agreement with Brian Jean for
services related to a prerequisite validation study. Mr. Jean has background knowledge
regarding current Taft CoUege courses and their sequencing. The attached contract outlines the
services that will be provided, including analyzing and evaluating courses, conducting research
to gather data, and compile a comprehensive report.

Terms fif applicable):
November 9, 2023 - June 30, 2024

Expense (if applicable):
$100.00 per hour not to exceed 100 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Brock McMurray, mtendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 24, 2023

Submitted by:

^

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CDW-G Quote #: NPZB402

WhatsUp Gold Support Renewal

Background:

Provide cybersecurity monitoring and network traffic analysis, it helps to quickly identify
and resolve issues through Intuitive workflows, system integrations, and unmatched out-of-
the-box functionality.

Terms (if applicable):

Renewal terms: 12/22/2023 to 12/22/2024

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of renewal is $2,480.55.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
CCCCO Cybersecurity Funds

Approved: \
Bro'ck McMurcayrTn£e7im Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; October 24,2023

Submitted by: Dr. Damon Bell/ VP of Student Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

MatchWare Campus Subscription Renewal Agreement with Taft College- 3 Years

Backgroimd:

Mindview, a comprehensive visual organizational tool created by MatchWare, is based
on mind mapping strategies and can be used by all members of the Taft College
community.

This is an unprecedented time in the California community college system with several
new initiatives, specifically Guided Pathways and Assembly Bill 705 (AB 705), mandating
the system's institutions take steps in order to ensure compliance with improving the
graduation rates of community college students.

The Mindview software will help ensure that the California Chancellor Office mandates
are met in several areas of our district's Guided Pathways implementation plan.

❖ Area Seven: Improved Basic Skills;
❖ Area Nine: Proactive and integrated to student support;
❖ Area Ten: Integrated technology infrastructure;
❖ Area Eleven: Strategic personal development.

Furthermore, Mindview would be a tremendous educational support to help the district
identify and implement strategies to comply with Assembly Bill 705. Proposed areas of
influence that Mindview will support AB 705 are:

❖ Supporting students with learning difficulties to organize their ideas;
❖ Generating all students with organizing academic papers, citations, and

references;

❖ Helping all students to plan their work visually;
❖ Alleviating the anxiety associated with writing assignments.



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 19, 2023

Meghan Hall-Silveira, Program Director

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Ratification

Ha

Board Meeting Date: November 8,2023

Title of Board Item:

Amendment II to Contract for Services Agreement with CAPK for federal funded Early Head
Start Services COLA and to confirm terms of the agreement.

Background:

WKCCD entered into a Partnership Agreement with CAPK on July 23,2019, to provide dual
enrollment services for eligible infant and toddler families. Through the Consolidated
Appropriations Act of 2021, Early Head Start Partners will receive a 5.6% COLA increase from
the Office of Head Start. The payment will increase for dually enrolled infants and toddlers to
$655.96 per child per monthly calendar for up to 22 children.

Terms lif applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
^—
Brock McMurray, uperintendent/ President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 26, 2023

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and

Community Relations

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board IVIeetinq Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

AGM Digital Agreement—November 2023 - January 2024

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to continue Its existing digital communications

plan that includes varied media strategies to build enrollment for Spring Semester 2024,

promote Taft College, and reach target audiences on their preferred devices. The agreement

will allow promotion of information In online video and audio messages, geo-fencing display

advertising, television programming and streaming, and social mirroring campaigns.

Terms Hf applicable:

November 2023 - January 2024

Expense (if applicable):

$60,000.00

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds Hf applicable);

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved: J_

Brock McMurra dent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 26, 2023

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and

Community Relations

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

AGM Radio Agreements—November 2023 - January 2024

Background:

The attached agreements will enable the college to deliver audio messages through the
top three radio stations in Bakersfield (Hot 94.1, 101.5 Big FM, and Hits 93.1) that serve Adult

listeners 18-24. These audio messages will help to build enrollment in Spring Semester 2024,
promote Taft College, and reach the right target audiences at the right times through their
preferred devices.

Terms (if applicable:

November 2023 - January 2024

Expense fif applicable):

$12,600.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:
Brock McMurpfTSuperintepdent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 26, 2023

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and

Community Relations

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Sinclair Broadcast Group (SBG) and KBAK/KBFX Digital Agreement—November 14, 2023 -
January 16, 2024

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to continue its existing digital communications
plan that includes varied media strategies to build enrollment for Spring Semester 2024,

promote Taft College, and reach target audiences on their preferred devices. The agreement
will allow promotion of information in online video and audio messages, Facebook-branded
content, as well as through an "Education Matters" sponsorship. This agreement also includes

all digital and broadcast production services at no additional cost to the college.

Terms (if applicable:

November 14, 2023 ~ January 16, 2024

Expense (if applicable):

$14,800.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Brock McMujjj^^T^uperintendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 26, 2023

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and

Community Relations

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

KIWI-FM Radio Lobo (Lotus Bakersfield) Agreement—November 14, 2023 - January 16, 2024

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to deliver audio messages in Spanish through

the top Spanish-language radio station in Bakersfield (KIWI-102.9 FM) that serves Hispanic

Adult listeners 18-49. These audio messages will help to build enrollment in Spring Semester
2024, promote Taft College, drive community attendance at special events, and reach the right

target audience at the right time through their preferred devices.

Terms (if applicable:

November 14, 2023 - January 16, 2024

Expense (if applicable):

$16,020.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds Of applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Brock McMurr erintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 26,2023

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and

Community Relations

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 8, 2023

Title of Board Item:

ESPN Greg Kerr Show Radio Agreement—November 2023 - January 2024

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to broaden its reach to sports fans listening

to the Greg Kerr Show on ESPN. Our Superintendent/President, Athletic Director, and Head

Coaches will be invited to interview with Greg Kerr on air. These audio messages will help
to build student-athlete enrollment in Spring Semester 2024 and promote Taft College Athletics

and its Coaching Staff by reaching the right target audiences at the right times through their
preferred devices. This agreement supports Taft College Athletics Staff in their continuous

efforts to recruit the best student-athletes possible.

Terms (if applicable:

November 2023 - January 2024

Expense (if applicable):

$3,575.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Brock McMwtEayr^perintendent/President





 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78065780 10/02/2023  A00284634Abbott, Amar I.                I0073506 092023           12000   319     5710    64901           81.00 
78065781 10/02/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0073507 EM013066         11000   411     5985    67300          225.00 
78065782 10/02/2023  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0073532 0169853          11000   411     5990    67300          105.57 
78065783 10/02/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0073534 177689082823     39000   314     4310    64991           75.96 
                                                                                       12433   314     3310    69800           23.43 
                                                             I0073535 17768908/28/23   39000   312     4310    64991           84.92 
                                                                                       12433   312     4310    69800           28.31 
78065784 10/02/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0073461 1HH6-PRHJ-6H1L   12000   318     4310    64800          213.79 
                                                             I0073475 1PNK-GGCM-PX6T   12679   320     4410    64900        1,115.33 
                                                             I0073488 1J37-FKFQ-NKQK   39000   314     4310    64991          125.62 
                                                             I0073500 1QGT-MV93-4TN1   39000   314     4310    64991           11.79 
                                                             I0073503 1H9F-FG6J-RLY3   12477   203     6310    61200          167.64 
                                                             I0073509 1TMY-G97Y-1CHQ   12477   203     6310    61200          176.28 
                                                             I0073515 13Y3-TPGK-FLPV   31000   423     4318    69100           49.78 
78065785 10/02/2023  A00200044American General Media         I0073523 IN-1230829175    11000   115     5970    67100        4,410.00 
78065786 10/02/2023  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0073479 0069704          11000   113     5643    67801       13,728.00 
78065787 10/02/2023  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0073536 225272           11000   401     5970    67200          394.46 
                                                             I0073537 233833           11000   401     5970    67200          544.18 
78065788 10/02/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0073490 39495            39000   314     4316    64991          106.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           35.34 
                                                             I0073526 39494            11000   432     4316    65100          168.85 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500          102.63 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          307.16 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300          114.19 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          236.84 
78065789 10/02/2023  A00234659Cahoon, Nathan E.              I0073375 092123           11000   209     4311    17016           94.93 
78065790 10/02/2023  A00328801California Canopy              I0073508 1260             11000   352     4310    69610          735.84 
78065791 10/02/2023  A00270909Californians Dedicated to Ed   I0073472 F5NHX8J2SRP      12620   202     5710    61900          245.00 
78065792 10/02/2023  A00200139Card Integrators               I0073478 00017465         31000   423     6412    69100        1,671.38 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           35.00 
78065793 10/02/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0073489 LN89829          12620   202     6415    61900          470.46 
                                                                                       12620   202     6411    61900          100.75 
78065794 10/02/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0073454 55949            31000   423     5850    69100           61.57 
78065795 10/02/2023  A00258703College House                  I0073462 78833            31000   423     4310    69100          673.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           51.92 
                                                             I0073510 78729            31000   423     4310    69100          659.65 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           40.67 
78065796 10/02/2023  A00200190Collegesource, Inc             I0073486 INV-48753        12000   319     5645    63200        6,676.58 
78065797 10/02/2023  A00200467Cotto, Apolonia                I0073505 09/19/23         12676   351     5710    64900          166.86 
78065798 10/02/2023  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0073482 3410268          11000   431     5631    65100       15,278.00 
78065799 10/02/2023  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0073513 10697339766      12676   351     6412    64900        5,405.29 
78065800 10/02/2023  A00200995Educause                       I0073514 EDU-8481I7       11000   113     5641    67801           77.00 
78065801 10/02/2023  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0073494 4933             11000   352     5750    69610        2,073.60 
                                                             I0073529 4994             11000   352     5750    69610        3,330.50 
                                                             I0073530 4951             11000   352     5750    69610        1,755.00 
78065802 10/02/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0073496 90194610         32000   422     4410    69400        1,232.11 
78065803 10/02/2023  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0073473 CATAF53408       11000   431     4310    65100          372.32 
78065804 10/02/2023  A00332784Golf Team Products             I0073511 IN0000009833     11000   352     4310    69617          510.00 
78065805 10/02/2023  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0073477 121950           11000   209     4311    04012          664.47 
                                                             I0073522 123914           11000   209     4311    04012          478.25 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
 
 
78065806 10/02/2023  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0073456 3406091323       11000   431     4310    65100          596.78 
                                                             I0073457 340609/13/23     11000   431     4310    65500          750.15 
78065807 10/02/2023  A00227942Hyatt Regency Long Beach       I0073471 5429366101       12620   202     5710    61900          982.02 
78065808 10/02/2023  A00328222International E-Z UP, Inc.     I0073528 INV0571776       12643   223     5990    60103        2,433.85 
78065809 10/02/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0073453 111623           11000   225     5710    60300          550.00 
78065810 10/02/2023  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0073465 12718            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78065811 10/02/2023  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0073458 092123           11000   202     5710    67500          626.01 
78065812 10/02/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0073516 IPR 4464121      31000   423     4115    69100        2,711.04 
78065813 10/02/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0073463 328664487001     11000   209     4310    19051           89.97 
                                                             I0073481 324182065001     11000   352     4310    69610           28.06 
                                                             I0073492 326836411001     12676   351     4310    64900        1,404.66 
                                                             I0073504 324957486001     11000   202     6411    60100          133.47 
78065814 10/02/2023  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0073521 F10000104872     11000   431     5641    65100          100.00 
78065815 10/02/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0073497                  32000   422     4410    69400        1,005.56 
78065816 10/02/2023  A00330338Pope Tech Corporation          I0073524 P8555            11000   224     5642    60200        2,000.00 
78065817 10/02/2023  A00201120Rite Away Carpet Cleaning      I0073501 110021632        35815   314     5890    69700          220.00 
78065818 10/02/2023  A00200457Rotary Club of Taft            I0073527 23/24            11000   401     5210    67200        1,420.00 
78065819 10/02/2023           Cancelled Check 
78065820 10/02/2023  A00238748RR Donnelley                   I0073502 935598535        31000   423     4321    69100          145.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           31.39 
78065821 10/02/2023  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0073483 2307             11000   432     5632    67703          350.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          135.00 
                                                             I0073484 2307.            12560   223     4310    09565          120.00 
78065822 10/02/2023  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0073467 PI-000005318     12000   311     5641    64200        3,487.50 
                                                             I0073468 PI-000005436     12000   311     5641    64200        1,297.50 
                                                             I0073469 PI-000005508     12000   311     5641    64200        1,725.00 
78065823 10/02/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0073512 31388            31000   423     4310    69100          447.00 
78065824 10/02/2023  A00303291Sport & Cycle, Inc.            I0073538 226904           11000   207     4310    08352        2,650.00 
78065825 10/02/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0073493 379318032        12679   320     4410    64900          285.95 
                                                             I0073498 379327074        32000   422     4410    69400       11,780.53 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,484.40 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          268.94 
                                                             I0073499 379327076        33429   310     4410    69250          789.26 
78065826 10/02/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0073474 101323           11000   431     5840    65100          108.44 
78065827 10/02/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0073520 24-16            11000   432     4312    65500           56.26 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500           82.00 
78065828 10/02/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073470 1243             11000   210     4110    49999          128.35 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    49999           36.50 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    22070           60.00 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    49999          202.97 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    13052           70.35 
                                                                                       11000   213     4110    15016          119.51 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    13053          149.66 
                                                                                       11000   207     4110    08351           12.94 
                                                                                       11000   209     4110    04013          329.08 
                                                                                       11000   211     4110    49999           92.69 
78065829 10/02/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073485 2758             12676   351     4310    64900          770.87 
 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
 
78065830 10/02/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073487 1179             12563   319     4110    64900        3,111.50 
78065831 10/02/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073531 7564             11000   115     5970    67100          260.70 
78065832 10/02/2023  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0073466 102123           11000   110     5970    68100          400.00 
78065833 10/02/2023  A00338303The Honest Plumber Inc         I0073519 1924             11000   434     6121    65100          975.00 
78065834 10/02/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0073491 472578           39000   314     4310    64991           18.50 
                                                                                       39000   312     4310    64991           18.50 
                                                                                       39000   312     4410    64991           18.50 
                                                             I0073518 473449           11000   431     4310    65100          239.90 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700          129.56 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610          303.85 
78065835 10/02/2023  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0073459 091623           12643   202     4310    60103          145.03 
78065836 10/02/2023  A00312920Vital Source                   I0073476 VST-11479-R-AUG  31000   423     4110    69100        2,821.01 
78065837 10/02/2023  A00202272VWR International              I0073464 8813841145       11000   209     4311    19051          252.61 
78065838 10/02/2023  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0073495 8813887207       11000   209     4311    04011           47.35 
78065839 10/02/2023  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0073460 0080537278       11000   352     4310    69610           48.12 
                                                             I0073480 0080537279       31000   423     4321    69100           64.24 
78065840 10/02/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0073533 28702            11450   204     5641    09543       71,715.00 
78065841 10/02/2023  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0073455 92014197         11000   432     4316    67703        2,827.09 
78065842 10/02/2023  A00331313Willis and Williams Design S   I0073517 5009             11000   115     5510    67100        1,500.00 
78065843 10/02/2023  A00319786Yingst, Nicholas N.            S0058240                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78065844 10/04/2023  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0073627 6743             11000   352     4310    69610          781.44 
78065845 10/04/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0073637 26376            11000   431     4310    69200           19.49 
78065846 10/04/2023  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0073634 OCT 23           11000   412     3350    59100       20,647.18 
78065847 10/04/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0073558 19QD-D7PC-JXXY   12551   353     4310    64600        1,232.33 
                                                             I0073570 1RF7-WDNK-6Y71   12620   202     6412    61900        1,204.55 
                                                             I0073571 1RF7-WDNK-6Y71.  12620   202     4310    61900          671.25 
                                                                                       12620   202     6411    61900          323.18 
                                                             I0073588 1GT6-146V-P6VK   31000   423     4110    69100           90.33 
                                                             I0073589 1X99-CXGY-GFJF   31000   423     4115    69100          416.70 
                                                             I0073598 1XHM-TLYC-KDVC   12477   203     6310    61200           21.22 
                                                             I0073604 16TT-166V-KRXM   12679   320     4410    64900        2,056.57 
                                                             I0073608 1WRT-6FP7-DXFK   12560   223     4311    09565          161.28 
                                                             I0073619 1R6N-LD14-6M4W   12477   203     6310    61200          254.00 
78065848 10/04/2023  A00200043American Express               I0073539 11005092523      11000   000     7211    00000       10,232.05 
78065849 10/04/2023  A00200052AP Architects                  I0073636 12114            12050   431     6121    65101       12,324.00 
                                                                                       11008   431     6121    65100        4,653.00 
                                                                                       12050   431     6121    65111       27,500.00 
                                                                                       12050   431     6121    65126       18,000.00 
78065850 10/04/2023  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0073599 1089454          12643   223     4311    09565        1,605.78 
                                                             I0073600 1089453          12643   223     4310    09565          594.51 
78065851 10/04/2023  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0073613 9704             11000   431     5632    65500          339.27 
78065852 10/04/2023  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0073553 092123           11000   209     4311    09011           59.54 
78065853 10/04/2023  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0073596 12598            12676   351     4310    64900        1,817.25 
                                                             I0073597 12597            12676   351     4310    64900        6,766.88 
                                                             I0073606 12599            12676   351     4310    64900          565.80 
78065854 10/04/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0073583 52277213RI       11000   209     4311    04014           74.15 
                                                             I0073617 52286244RI       11000   209     4311    04011           78.60 
                                                             I0073628 52295689RI       11000   209     4311    04012           88.01 
 
 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
 
78065855 10/04/2023  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0073611 7305-336168      11000   432     4312    65100           17.39 
78065856 10/04/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0073555 LR71466          11000   209     4313    04011          125.84 
78065857 10/04/2023  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0073573 0523WKCCD        39000   314     5985    64991           30.00 
                                                                                       35000   357     5985    69700           30.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           30.00 
78065858 10/04/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0073584 165296           11000   352     5750    69610        2,459.00 
78065859 10/04/2023  A00258703College House                  I0073580 78900            31000   423     4310    69100        2,099.40 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          155.02 
                                                             I0073587 78899            31000   423     4310    69100        1,603.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          155.76 
78065860 10/04/2023  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0073554 091223           12679   320     4410    64900          379.01 
                                                                                       12679   320     4310    64900           64.91 
78065861 10/04/2023  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0073620 3412357          11000   431     5641    65100        1,169.50 
78065862 10/04/2023  A00200225Darling Ingredients Inc.       I0073574 12907563         32000   422     5850    69400           75.00 
78065863 10/04/2023  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0073562 SEP 23           12643   223     5710    60100          336.54 
78065864 10/04/2023  A00201119Design Science, Inc.           I0073566 23-US-1105       11000   209     5642    17012          322.07 
78065865 10/04/2023  A00303443Ellucian CampusLogic, Inc.     I0073635 90402237         12569   353     5641    64600       35,707.00 
78065866 10/04/2023  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0073582 4934             11000   352     5750    69610        2,600.00 
                                                             I0073626 4930             11000   352     5750    69610        1,532.25 
78065867 10/04/2023  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0073621 CATAF53415       11000   431     4310    65100           69.28 
                                                             I0073625 CATAF53390       12643   223     4310    09565          113.01 
78065868 10/04/2023  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0073546 2024-F5L1-00001  11000   431     5830    65700       19,354.77 
78065869 10/04/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0073594 63249519         12643   223     4311    09565        1,426.07 
                                                             I0073595 63249510         12643   223     4311    09565        1,016.52 
78065870 10/04/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0073578 64202675         12642   223     5612    12042       20,060.12 
78065871 10/04/2023  A00304257HigherEdJobs                   I0073614 546275           12571   411     5985    67300        3,375.00 
78065872 10/04/2023  A00202073Human Kinetics                 I0073590 45759243         31000   423     4115    69100          238.92 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           32.27 
78065873 10/04/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0073547 092023           12000   301     5710    64901        1,069.81 
78065874 10/04/2023  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0073557 400450           11000   421     5911    67200          521.25 
78065875 10/04/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0073556 19824            11000   113     5210    66002           75.00 
                                                             I0073603 19807            11000   301     5210    64500           75.00 
78065876 10/04/2023  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0073560 SEP 23           11000   202     5710    67500          123.66 
                                                             I0073563 092823           11000   202     5710    67500          318.90 
78065877 10/04/2023  A00330042Lotus Bakersfield Corp.        I0073605 IN-1230891687    11000   115     5970    67100        7,625.00 
78065878 10/04/2023  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0073567 092123           11000   209     5710    04011           27.51 
78065879 10/04/2023  A00328438Maiden Hopkins, Haley B.       I0073548 091923           12000   303     7606    73200          300.56 
78065880 10/04/2023  A00200763Martinez, Maria                I0073569 100223           11000   209     4311    17013          155.00 
78065881 10/04/2023  A00002482May, James P.                  I0073572 092723           11000   209     5740    19011           50.83 
78065882 10/04/2023  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0073618 092823           11000   202     5710    67500          224.46 
78065883 10/04/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0073564 325957587001     11000   209     4310    17016           46.07 
                                                             I0073565 325957587002     11000   209     4310    17016            9.73 
                                                             I0073568 328205793001     11000   210     4310    13052          103.24 
                                                             I0073579 328737497001     11000   209     4310    19050           60.67 
                                                             I0073615 325986093001     11000   411     4310    67300           37.30 
78065884 10/04/2023  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0073544 100401306888     11000   431     5641    65100          738.87 
78065885 10/04/2023  A00201272Owens, Patricia A.             I0073552 092323           39000   312     4310    64991            8.00 
78065886 10/04/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0073593 36540303         32000   422     4410    69400        1,255.37 
78065887 10/04/2023  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0073585 N10100783        11000   423     5612    69100        1,075.64 
78065888 10/04/2023  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0073577 090823           11000   223     4310    60103           68.15 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78065889 10/04/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0073545 132784           11000   431     5820    65700        1,368.08 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700           89.95 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           36.85 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           36.85 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           73.70 
78065890 10/04/2023  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0073575 R-00475023       11000   113     5641    67801           93.30 
                                                             I0073576 R-00470413       11000   113     5641    67801          576.45 
                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          129.30 
78065891 10/04/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0073629 OCT 23           11000   411     3420    67300          429.66 
                                                                                       11000   411     3410    67300        1,394.36 
78065892 10/04/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0073630 SEP 23           11000   411     3420    67300          429.66 
                                                                                       11000   411     3410    67300        1,349.02 
78065893 10/04/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0073607 379336941        32000   422     4410    69400        9,590.27 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,115.76 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          466.98 
                                                             I0073610 379335074        33429   310     4410    69250          455.01 
                                                             I0073624 379335073        33429   310     4411    69250          208.35 
                                                             I0073633 379321883        32000   422     4410    69400           86.62 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          366.39 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           45.91 
78065894 10/04/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0073541 10/13/23         12676   351     5840    64900           86.00 
                                                             I0073550 10-13-23         39000   314     5840    64991          182.70 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    69800           60.90 
                                                             I0073551 10.13.23         35000   360     6412    67701           29.40 
78065895 10/04/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073601 7713             12676   351     4310    64900          604.65 
78065896 10/04/2023  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0073586 24-001           11000   352     5611    69612          802.98 
                                                                                       11000   352     5611    69613          802.97 
                                                             I0073616 24-004           12620   202     4410    61900          600.00 
78065897 10/04/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0073561 100223           11000   353     7130    64600        1,411.00 
78065898 10/04/2023  A00256341Terminix                       I0073581 437457440        33428   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          175.50 
78065899 10/04/2023  A00336205TPx Communications             I0073549 174479335-0      11000   431     5840    65700          627.48 
78065900 10/04/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0073612 473966           11000   431     4310    69610            9.73 
                                                                                       12643   223     4310    09565           45.44 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           21.63 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           23.80 
                                                             I0073638 474261           11000   431     4310    69610           81.88 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           52.35 
78065901 10/04/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0073591 4357799          32000   422     4411    69400          918.64 
                                                             I0073592 4357800          32000   422     4411    69400          854.36 
                                                             I0073609 4357802          33429   310     4410    69250          655.58 
                                                             I0073623 4357803          33429   310     4411    69250          135.36 
78065902 10/04/2023  A00324752UKG INC                        I0073631 PRINV0404678     12571   411     5985    67300       13,227.00 
78065903 10/04/2023  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0073622 92411581-00      12560   223     5632    09565          186.64 
78065904 10/04/2023  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0073559 092523           12620   202     5710    61900          998.41 
78065905 10/04/2023  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0073602 8813915393       11000   209     4311    04011           12.90 
78065906 10/04/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0073540 092823           33428   310     5810    69200           16.38 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           16.38 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           32.78 
78065907 10/04/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0073542 09/28/23         11000   431     5810    65700          105.39 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           19.43 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            2.16 
78065908 10/04/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0073543 09-28-23         11000   435     5810    65192          156.27 
78065909 10/04/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0073632 28685            12010   411     5710    67300        1,200.00 
78065910 10/05/2023  A00327344Albashiri, Shahad M.           S0058409                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065911 10/05/2023  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0058472                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78065912 10/05/2023  A00327200Almanza, Jazmine               S0058513                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065913 10/05/2023  A00326639Alvarenga, Kevin W.            S0058507                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065914 10/05/2023  A00328695Alvarez, Amber                 S0058428                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065915 10/05/2023  A00333872Alvarez, Saul                  S0058369                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065916 10/05/2023  A00328075Andrew, Amber                  S0058419                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065917 10/05/2023  A00326679Arana Arana, Citlali           S0058508                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065918 10/05/2023  A00329289Arvizu, Jessica M.             S0058431                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065919 10/05/2023  A00326414Avila, Brianna I.              S0058506                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065920 10/05/2023  A00334909Ayon, Joel                     S0058386                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78065921 10/05/2023  A00255035Bailey, Leisha S.              S0058535                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065922 10/05/2023  A00288683Balli, Jessica R.              S0058545                  11000           9526                 1,382.55 
78065923 10/05/2023  A00333943Balli, Skyler J.               S0058370                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065924 10/05/2023  A00250618Barajas, Aimee T.              S0058534                  11000           9526                   444.00 
78065925 10/05/2023  A00056840Barber Whitman, Linda A.       S0058516                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065926 10/05/2023  A00305109Bautista, Anaibeth             S0058552                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065927 10/05/2023  A00326031Bautista, Elvira               S0058500                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065928 10/05/2023  A00319792Bennett, Krista I.             S0058466                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065929 10/05/2023  A00305127Bertholf, Adam L.              S0058553                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065930 10/05/2023  A00334231Bess, Ryleigh M.               S0058380                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065931 10/05/2023  A00298878Billings, Kaylyn N.            S0058550                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78065932 10/05/2023  A00324635Black, Stella E.               S0058494                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065933 10/05/2023  A00334703Blevins, Nickolous S.          S0058384                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065934 10/05/2023  A00333106Bouret, Valeria                S0058448                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065935 10/05/2023  A00328515Brambila, Lesly R.             S0058426                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065936 10/05/2023  A00334101Caldera Castro, Ana D.         S0058374                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065937 10/05/2023  A00329786Campos, Lesly B.               S0058432                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065938 10/05/2023  A00002889Cantrell, Victoria R.          S0058515                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065939 10/05/2023  A00201295Caples, Marlo L.               S0058527                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065940 10/05/2023  A00333126Carrillo Gonzalez, Emily A.    S0058449                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065941 10/05/2023  A00311355Carroll, Kresten S.            S0058559                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065942 10/05/2023  A00250290Carter, Audrey B.              S0058533                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065943 10/05/2023  A00327741Cash, William J.               S0058413                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065944 10/05/2023  A00324076Castro Gomez, Lilia M.         S0058489                  11000           9526                    34.00 
78065945 10/05/2023  A00335909Ceja, Latisha R.               S0058398                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78065946 10/05/2023  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0058490                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065947 10/05/2023  A00330078Cisneros, Monique E.           S0058438                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065948 10/05/2023  A00082041Collins, Martha V.             S0058524                  11000           9526                   350.41 
78065949 10/05/2023  A00330109Cramer, Jesse J.               S0058568                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78065950 10/05/2023  A00334411Cuevas, Jay J.                 S0058381                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065951 10/05/2023  A00334144Dang, Huyen T.                 S0058378                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065952 10/05/2023  A00328081Davis, Dajsha                  S0058420                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065953 10/05/2023  A00319972Diaz, Yvette                   S0058468                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065954 10/05/2023  A00314463Dominguez, Mary A.             S0058563                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78065955 10/05/2023  A00334118Elam, Kailey E.                S0058375                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065956 10/05/2023  A00333162Escamilla, Kaitlin             S0058450                  11000           9526                   448.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78065957 10/05/2023  A00330551Espinoza, Ramon E.             S0058443                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065958 10/05/2023  A00306887Espudo, Maria A.               S0058557                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78065959 10/05/2023  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0058411                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065960 10/05/2023  A00332360Fikrat, Hailene A.             S0058445                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78065961 10/05/2023  A00324269Flores, Jennifer               S0058492                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065962 10/05/2023  A00323826Flores, Metztli F.             S0058487                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065963 10/05/2023  A00332554Flores-Nieves, Sandra          S0058447                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065964 10/05/2023  A00335779Franks-Ibarra, Leilani M.      S0058392                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78065965 10/05/2023  A00326047Galindo, Jasmin C.             S0058503                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065966 10/05/2023  A00333181Gamez, Maritza M.              S0058451                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065967 10/05/2023  A00328244Garcia, Alexis                 S0058424                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065968 10/05/2023  A00319999Garcia, Analynn D.             S0058469                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065969 10/05/2023  A00321726Garcia, Andrea M.              S0058480                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78065970 10/05/2023           Cancelled Check 
78065971 10/05/2023  A00210968Garcia, Monserrat C.           S0058529                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065972 10/05/2023  A00334093Garcia Arellano, Saira P.      S0058373                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065973 10/05/2023  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0058465                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065974 10/05/2023  A00324322Garrett, Khristiona            S0058493                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065975 10/05/2023  A00305604Gerardo Barrios, Chelsi        S0058555                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78065976 10/05/2023  A00281472Gibson, Jesse R.               S0058542                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065977 10/05/2023  A00087575Gibson, Lester                 S0058525                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065978 10/05/2023  A00274499Godinez, Mariela               S0058538                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78065979 10/05/2023  A00306971Gongora, Beau J.               S0058558                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065980 10/05/2023  A00335170Gonzalez, Darlene A.           S0058389                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065981 10/05/2023  A00318797Gonzalez, Elijah G.            S0058461                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78065982 10/05/2023  A00319177Gonzalez, Elvira               S0058462                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065983 10/05/2023  A00327906Gonzalez, Sydney               S0058418                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065984 10/05/2023  A00326046Gonzalez Bautista, Marco A.    S0058502                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065985 10/05/2023  A00320974Gonzalez Ramos, Sanai M.       S0058479                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065986 10/05/2023  A00026147Greene, Matthew                S0058522                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065987 10/05/2023  A00081333Greene, Sarah K.               S0058523                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78065988 10/05/2023  A00336561Gross, Joan A.                 S0058405                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065989 10/05/2023  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0058530                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065990 10/05/2023  A00314876Gross, Ryan P.                 S0058564                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065991 10/05/2023  A00328221Gurrola, Ozlynn                S0058423                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78065992 10/05/2023  A00336377Harris, William P.             S0058403                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065993 10/05/2023  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0058551                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065994 10/05/2023  A00329922Hayes, Owen D.                 S0058571                  11000           9526                   690.00 
78065995 10/05/2023  A00335120Hernandez, Alam E.             S0058387                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065996 10/05/2023  A00328185Hernandez, Wendy               S0058422                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065997 10/05/2023  A00323356Hernandez Hernandez, Jessica   S0058482                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065998 10/05/2023  A00241751Hibbitts, Brittnee M.          S0058532                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78065999 10/05/2023  A00312799Hicks-Benson, Deborah L.       S0058561                  11000           9526                   259.70 
78066000 10/05/2023  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0058477                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066001 10/05/2023  A00316480Jimenez, Edgar                 S0058565                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066002 10/05/2023  A00330016Johnson, Nariah E.             S0058436                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066003 10/05/2023  A00320463Juarez, Samantha N.            S0058474                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066004 10/05/2023  A00327088Kaila, Kajol                   S0058510                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066005 10/05/2023  A00332365Kendrick, Kalin C.             S0058446                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066006 10/05/2023  A00334475Lira Martinez, Cynthia D.      S0058382                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066007 10/05/2023  A00334137Lopez, Alyssa L.               S0058377                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066008 10/05/2023  A00325453Lopez, Ana G.                  S0058497                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066009 10/05/2023  A00284595Lopez, Logan R.                S0058570                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78066010 10/05/2023  A00328989Lopez, Lucero                  S0058429                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066011 10/05/2023  A00327846Lopez Ortiz, Jenifer           S0058416                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066012 10/05/2023  A00276200Macias, Enrika                 S0058541                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78066013 10/05/2023  A00318592Magana Diaz, Kenia Y.          S0058460                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066014 10/05/2023  A00326045Magana Tavares, Tifanny J.     S0058501                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066015 10/05/2023  A00328438Maiden Hopkins, Haley B.       S0058425                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066016 10/05/2023  A00335871Maldonado, Jennifer            S0058397                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78066017 10/05/2023  A00320661Maness, William D.             S0058475                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066018 10/05/2023  A00326928Manrique Guerra, Natalie M.    S0058509                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066019 10/05/2023  A00330206Marcicano, Mildred             S0058440                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066020 10/05/2023  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0058491                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066021 10/05/2023  A00333253Marquez, Jose G.               S0058452                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066022 10/05/2023  A00311592Martinez, Yuriana L.           S0058560                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066023 10/05/2023  A00327821Martinez Lorenzo, Isabella     S0058415                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066024 10/05/2023  A00018371McGill, Lakeyshia R.           S0058519                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066025 10/05/2023  A00320940Medina, Basilia A.             S0058478                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066026 10/05/2023  A00327866Mejia Plancarte, Emily V.      S0058417                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78066027 10/05/2023  A00330417Melendez, Cecilia J.           S0058441                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066028 10/05/2023  A00327305Mendoza, Dayanara C.           S0058514                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066029 10/05/2023  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           S0058556                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066030 10/05/2023  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0058496                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066031 10/05/2023  A00335417Miller, Christopher A.         S0058390                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066032 10/05/2023  A00320218Mireles Camacho, Diego         S0058470                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066033 10/05/2023  A00334127Mitchell, Nathaniel J.         S0058376                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066034 10/05/2023  A00335148Mixon, Rakasha E.              S0058388                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066035 10/05/2023  A00333408Monge-Sanchez, Xavier A.       S0058367                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066036 10/05/2023  A00327740Montgomery, Montravan T.       S0058412                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066037 10/05/2023  A00335867Montoya, Giselle               S0058395                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066038 10/05/2023  A00324059Moran, Maverick A.             S0058488                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066039 10/05/2023  A00330164Moran, Rubie L.                S0058439                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066040 10/05/2023  A00317761Mullens, Madison M.            S0058567                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78066041 10/05/2023  A00276178Nava-Martinez, Yulisa          S0058540                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066042 10/05/2023  A00324636Navarro, Natalia               S0058495                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066043 10/05/2023  A00323708Nicolas Gonzalez, Lorena       S0058484                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066044 10/05/2023  A00281556Ocampo, Marcos A.              S0058543                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78066045 10/05/2023  A00329974Oseguera, Jessica C.           S0058434                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066046 10/05/2023  A00289878Owens, Kina D.                 S0058546                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066047 10/05/2023  A00328681Pablo, Nidia                   S0058427                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066048 10/05/2023  A00327395Pablo, Sol                     S0058410                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78066049 10/05/2023  A00333982Paredes, Brian A.              S0058372                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066050 10/05/2023  A00335960Perez, Arturo                  S0058400                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066051 10/05/2023  A00320237Perez, Priscilla N.            S0058471                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066052 10/05/2023  A00318069Perez, Yanahi S.               S0058456                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066053 10/05/2023  A00334682Perez, Yareli                  S0058383                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066054 10/05/2023  A00318370Perez, Yvette                  S0058458                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066055 10/05/2023  A00286465Phillips, Sierra L.            S0058544                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066056 10/05/2023  A00323711Powell, Sierra E.              S0058485                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066057 10/05/2023  A00042454Price, Tiffaney N.             S0058526                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78066058 10/05/2023  A00323630Pulido, Jaclyn F.              S0058483                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066059 10/05/2023  A00332221Quezada, Yaritza               S0058444                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066060 10/05/2023  A00329142Quezada Plascencia, Rosalva    S0058430                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066061 10/05/2023  A00319939Ramires, Ashly D.              S0058467                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066062 10/05/2023  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0058464                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066063 10/05/2023  A00335429Ramirez, Jacqueline V.         S0058391                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066064 10/05/2023  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0058442                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066065 10/05/2023  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0058433                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066066 10/05/2023  A00327323Ramos-magana, Maria T.         S0058408                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066067 10/05/2023  A00335816Rangel, Ashlyn C.              S0058393                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066068 10/05/2023  A00326000Rangel, Efraina                S0058499                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066069 10/05/2023  A00010949Ratliff, Lorene D.             S0058518                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066070 10/05/2023  A00336552Reyes, Arturo                  S0058404                  11000           9526                   354.00 
78066071 10/05/2023  A00334885Reyes, Mariela                 S0058385                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066072 10/05/2023  A00333424Riano, Areth R.                S0058368                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066073 10/05/2023  A00323774Rico-Martinez, Liliana T.      S0058486                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066074 10/05/2023  A00233912Rivas, Brandi L.               S0058531                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78066075 10/05/2023  A00336838Rivas, Candace C.              S0058406                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78066076 10/05/2023  A00333323Rivera, Kevin                  S0058453                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066077 10/05/2023  A00333324Robles, Luz                    S0058454                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066078 10/05/2023  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0058476                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066079 10/05/2023  A00327193Rodriguez, Sunny E.            S0058512                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066080 10/05/2023  A00335913Ruiz, Jessica N.               S0058399                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78066081 10/05/2023  A00336013Salazar, Monica E.             S0058401                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066082 10/05/2023  A00334205Salazar-Molina, Andrew         S0058379                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066083 10/05/2023  A00318165Saldana, Zaira M.              S0058457                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066084 10/05/2023  A00261350Samarin, Sharon V.             S0058536                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066085 10/05/2023  A00318513Sanchez, Catherine X.          S0058459                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066086 10/05/2023  A00203248Sanchez, Jessica               S0058528                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066087 10/05/2023  A00294938Sanchez, Kimberly A.           S0058547                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066088 10/05/2023  A00328177Santiago lopez, Blanca         S0058421                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78066089 10/05/2023  A00074171Scoggins, Kizzy L.             S0058521                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066090 10/05/2023  A00329994Siegel, Chloe R.               S0058435                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066091 10/05/2023  A00325710Sillas, Carlos                 S0058498                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78066092 10/05/2023  A00333350Silva, Lisset                  S0058455                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066093 10/05/2023  A00336263Solano Hernandez, Juliana      S0058402                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066094 10/05/2023  A00330057Solis, Sheccid Y.              S0058437                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066095 10/05/2023  A00333354Solorzano, Jocelyn L.          S0058364                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066096 10/05/2023  A00274866Soto, Destiny A.               S0058539                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78066097 10/05/2023  A00333976Stark, Hunter C.               S0058371                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066098 10/05/2023  A00061732Stinson, Megan D.              S0058517                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066099 10/05/2023  A00327161Tamez, Leila T.                S0058511                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066100 10/05/2023  A00319363Tavares, Dapnne                S0058463                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066101 10/05/2023  A00320433Thomas, Charles J.             S0058569                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78066102 10/05/2023  A00326051Tinoco, Emely                  S0058505                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78066103 10/05/2023  A00337544Torres, Alexandro              S0058407                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066104 10/05/2023  A00326048Torres, Dulce C.               S0058504                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066105 10/05/2023  A00320329Torres Delgado, Jazmin         S0058473                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78066106 10/05/2023  A00323176Uribe, James C.                S0058481                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78066107 10/05/2023  A00335820Uriostegui Cuevas, Jaqueline   S0058394                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066108 10/05/2023  A00333372Vasquez, Jose D.               S0058365                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066109 10/05/2023  A00317535Vasquez, Unique                S0058566                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066110 10/05/2023  A00297372Vazquez, Breanna N.            S0058548                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78066111 10/05/2023  A00298566Velasco, Katherine S.          S0058549                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066112 10/05/2023  A00335869Verdugo Bojorquez, Mariana S   S0058396                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066113 10/05/2023  A00333379Villanueva, Lesly E.           S0058366                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066114 10/05/2023  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0058537                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066115 10/05/2023  A00305222Webb, Stacy D.                 S0058554                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066116 10/05/2023  A00313147White, Tyler P.                S0058562                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066117 10/05/2023  A00018493Wood, Christina M.             S0058520                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78066118 10/10/2023  A002000143C4A                           I0073704 12               11000   302     5210    63100          125.00 
78066119 10/10/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0073677 EM014712         12642   223     5980    12500          190.00 
                                                             I0073678 EM014781         11000   411     5985    67300           60.00 
                                                             I0073679 EM014781.        11000   411     5990    67300           38.00 
                                                             I0073699 EM014645         11000   411     5985    67300           45.00 
                                                             I0073700 EM014645.        12642   223     5980    12500           80.00 
78066120 10/10/2023  A00323665Absolute Mitigation Services   I0073683 3897             35827   357     5631    69700       33,166.56 
78066121 10/10/2023  A00324299Ace Uniforms LLC               I0073686 SD0144362        31000   423     4310    69100          233.94 
78066122 10/10/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0073711 17768902823      39000   314     4310    64991          272.08 
                                                                                       12433   314     3310    69800           83.91 
                                                             I0073712 17768909/28/23   39000   312     4310    64991          130.45 
                                                                                       12433   312     4310    69800           43.49 
78066123 10/10/2023  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0073676 58953            11000   431     5631    65100       10,475.00 
78066124 10/10/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0073642 1L9J-6TLQ-JN17   12000   318     4310    64800           48.68 
                                                             I0073669 1YCF-JYD7-76VH   12477   203     6310    61200          456.25 
                                                             I0073672 1KLX-7MHF-3KW1   12477   203     6310    61200          952.01 
                                                             I0073685 1RNV-MMJT-7W91   12477   203     6310    61200          896.04 
                                                             I0073701 1QR6-NW4F-JH7D   12477   203     6310    61200          274.53 
                                                             I0073702 1GQ4-XDQC-J9FH   12477   203     6310    61200           28.11 
                                                             I0073705 1LL9-NLDC-J4VR   12477   203     6310    61200           24.55 
                                                             I0073718 1RX9-1DJ9-3R9K   31000   423     4310    69100           21.89 
                                                             I0073719 1HP6-RNPG-CV6M   31000   423     4110    69100           55.44 
78066125 10/10/2023  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0073673 0070472          12913   113     5641    66002        3,750.00 
78066126 10/10/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0073709 SEP 23           39000   314     5631    64991          100.00 
78066127 10/10/2023  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0073687 1089692          12643   223     4311    09565          214.34 
78066128 10/10/2023  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0073690 216748017        12620   202     6414    61900       12,059.32 
78066129 10/10/2023  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0073681 9756             12642   223     4312    60103          601.06 
                                                                                       12642   223     5632    60103          148.75 
78066130 10/10/2023  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0073675 1105             35815   314     6412    69700        2,973.00 
78066131 10/10/2023  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0073653 1462545          31000   423     4310    69100          192.60 
                                                             I0073696 1531403          31000   423     4310    69100        1,425.38 
78066132 10/10/2023  A00334819Brady Industries               I0073665 8336321          33428   310     4310    69200           70.30 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           70.29 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          140.59 
78066133 10/10/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0073651 683144           31000   423     5971    69100            6.04 
78066134 10/10/2023  A00200139Card Integrators               I0073670 00017879         31000   423     6412    69100          304.45 
78066135 10/10/2023  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0073668 33               31000   423     4110    69100        2,500.00 
78066136 10/10/2023  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0073680 3388             35819   357     6210    69700          322.34 
78066137 10/10/2023  A00200238Department of Justice          I0073645 658828           33428   310     5985    69200          106.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   302     5985    63100           16.00 
                                                                                       12000   319     5985    63200           48.00 
78066137 10/10/2023  A00200238Department of Justice          I0073645 658828           11000   401     5985    67200           32.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           64.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    08355           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65100           64.00 
                                                                                       12677   320     5985    64900           32.00 
                                                                                       12620   202     5985    61900           32.00 
78066138 10/10/2023  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0073662 NOV 23           39000   314     5610    64991        1,745.45 
78066139 10/10/2023  A00201247Duron, Candace A.              I0073647 11/15            11000   225     5710    60300          550.00 
78066140 10/10/2023  A00331577Electric Embroidery Company    I0073703 6554.            12495   319     4310    61900           60.00 
78066141 10/10/2023  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0073710 2919107          11000   209     4311    19051        2,328.88 
78066142 10/10/2023  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0073663 NOV 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,127.27 
78066143 10/10/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0073640 0063255283       12642   223     6412    09565        1,159.36 
                                                             I0073641 0063255297       12643   223     4311    09565          120.85 
78066144 10/10/2023  A00338386Henkel Enterprises, LLC        I0073706 132220           12642   223     6414    09565        7,788.12 
78066145 10/10/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0073671 54789012         11000   205     4311    12042        2,940.22 
78066146 10/10/2023  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0073689 017757           11000   431     4310    65100            6.50 
78066147 10/10/2023  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0073666 38386916         11000   205     5641    12042          883.48 
78066147 10/10/2023  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0073667 38494762         11000   205     5641    12042          408.91 
78066148 10/10/2023  A00334993MatterHackers, Inc.            I0073691 MH225484         12643   223     4310    60103        9,193.15 
78066149 10/10/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0073707 47-5346651       31000   423     4110    69100           39.87 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           24.90 
78066150 10/10/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0073643 330401166001     11000   352     4310    69610          213.52 
                                                             I0073654 330661700001     12620   202     4310    61900          937.86 
                                                             I0073661 331443866001     11000   352     4318    69610          404.96 
                                                             I0073697 329681056001     11000   209     4310    04011           61.41 
78066151 10/10/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0073646 092923           12560   223     5860    09565          723.24 
78066152 10/10/2023  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0073664 NOV 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78066153 10/10/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0073692 35455003         31000   423     4310    69100           35.78 
78066154 10/10/2023  A00200541Proforma                       I0073660 B788006568B      12916   321     4323    64900        1,751.45 
78066155 10/10/2023  A00318642Randy Witt Productions         I0073658 610              11000   115     5646    67100        1,000.00 
                                                                                       11000   115     5646    67100          150.00 
78066156 10/10/2023  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0073650 SEP 23           12643   223     5710    60103           51.09 
78066157 10/10/2023  A00200472Scantron Corporation           I0073695 56443            31000   423     4310    69100        2,092.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          149.24 
78066158 10/10/2023  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0073652 R-00472173       31000   423     5880    69100          224.70 
78066159 10/10/2023  A00335214Stukent, Inc                   I0073694 19622            31000   423     4110    69100        1,259.80 
78066160 10/10/2023  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0073644 092523           12495   319     5710    61900          139.95 
78066161 10/10/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0073657 379350124        32000   422     4410    69400        3,199.26 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,562.12 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          912.87 
                                                             I0073714 379350127        33429   310     4410    69250          737.85 
                                                             I0073716 3793500126       33429   310     4411    69250          316.24 
78066162 10/10/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0073708 24-26            12433   314     5632    69800          810.38 
78066163 10/10/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0073656 092523           31000   423     7130    69100       13,770.00 
78066164 10/10/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073395 3061.            11000   110     4310    66003           28.12 
78066165 10/10/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073639 8218.            11000   213     4310    05062          267.38 
78066166 10/10/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073655 8215             11000   213     4310    15016           10.80 
78066167 10/10/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073659 2795             12000   303     5950    64300           66.13 
78066168 10/10/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073682 8275.            11000   431     4324    65300          389.64 
78066169 10/10/2023           Cancelled Check 
78066170 10/10/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073713 7787             39000   314     5940    64991           25.66 
78066171 10/10/2023  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0073688 766396626        11000   431     4310    65300        1,795.33 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066172 10/10/2023  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0073674 SEP 23           12643   223     5710    60103          102.70 
78066173 10/10/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0073715 4720379          33429   310     4410    69250        1,010.15 
                                                             I0073717 4720380          33429   310     4411    69250          325.38 
                                                             I0073720 4017955          32000   422     4411    69400          125.53 
78066174 10/10/2023  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0073684 92566995-00      12560   223     4312    09565          254.53 
78066175 10/10/2023  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0073648 10/19            12620   202     5710    61900          445.00 
78066176 10/10/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0073649 46786            39000   314     5850    64991           75.88 
78066177 10/10/2023  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0073693 330465           31000   423     4310    69100          475.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            3.00 
78066178 10/11/2023  A00320541Clark, Kasen A.                S0058574                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78066179 10/11/2023  A00246976Connick, Christina R.          S0058572                  11000           9526                   660.00 
78066180 10/11/2023  A00012726Haskins, Marcela               S0058575                  11000           9526                    40.00 
78066181 10/11/2023  A00336232Lopez, Kobe M.                 S0058576                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78066182 10/11/2023  A00312591Marcicano, Alma P.             S0058573                  11000           9526                 2,608.00 
78066183 10/11/2023  A00334934Martin, Melanie R.             S0058577                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78066184 10/11/2023  A00335417Miller, Christopher A.         S0058581                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78066185 10/11/2023  A00324616Montes De Oca, David           S0058578                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78066186 10/11/2023  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0058579                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78066187 10/11/2023  A00314436Shadden, Madison L.            S0058580                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78066188 10/17/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0073747 26389            11000   431     4310    69200           43.30 
                                                                                       11000   435     4310    65192          108.25 
78066189 10/17/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0073811 EM014150         11000   411     5985    67300           60.00 
78066190 10/17/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0073822 177691082823     32000   422     4410    69400          250.79 
78066191 10/17/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0073755 197G-C7H1-4QV1   31000   423     4115    69100          260.49 
                                                             I0073760 1N4Y-999J-DT49   12477   203     6310    61200           86.55 
                                                             I0073762 1J71-CVV6-D6CV   12477   203     6310    61200           60.56 
                                                             I0073763 16HQ-6N99-DFMQ   12477   203     6310    61200           49.30 
                                                             I0073779 1YFC-N3PM-9PG1   31000   423     4115    69100          110.40 
                                                             I0073791 1RR6-LV7W-GCRW   12477   203     6310    61200          124.97 
                                                             I0073809 1LC9-WCLW-QFPL   11000   210     6412    22081          129.77 
78066191 10/17/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0073815 1KK3-17FT-116L   12620   202     4310    61900        1,671.89 
                                                             I0073816 11RV-NPDM-6HMN   12679   320     4410    64900          120.58 
78066192 10/17/2023  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0073730 1458887257       11000   113     5644    67801        1,781.36 
78066193 10/17/2023  A00201773American Association of Comm   I0073771 1000179718       11000   110     5210    66003        6,932.00 
                                                                                       11000   110     5210    66003           75.00 
78066194 10/17/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0073773 SEP.  23         11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
78066195 10/17/2023  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0073726 9713             11000   431     5632    65500          375.15 
78066196 10/17/2023  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0073742 09302023         11000   401     5510    67200        4,000.00 
78066197 10/17/2023  A00306416Belcher, William C.            I0073741 09302023-CB8     11000   401     5510    67200        1,100.00 
78066198 10/17/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0073772 39829            11000   432     4316    65100          261.76 
                                                             I0073799 39830            39000   314     4316    64991          144.78 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           48.26 
78066199 10/17/2023  A00200116Burt Electric & Communicatio   I0073731 TC-UPS-2         12755   421     6415    67900        6,672.00 
78066200 10/17/2023  A00250381California Chamber of Commer   I0073812 SI493851         12571   411     5210    67300          499.00 
78066201 10/17/2023  A00201984California State University    I0073738 112723           12676   351     5990    64900          497.50 
78066202 10/17/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0073733 101123           11000   435     5840    65192          156.96 
78066203 10/17/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0073751 10/01/23         12560   223     5610    09565          332.93 
78066204 10/17/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0073813 165298           11000   352     5750    69610        2,079.00 
                                                             I0073814 165297           11000   352     5750    69610        3,529.00 
78066205 10/17/2023  A00258703College House                  I0073732 79559            31000   423     4310    69100        1,605.20 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          255.78 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066206 10/17/2023  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0073823 290698           11000   113     5643    67801       39,533.15 
78066207 10/17/2023           Cancelled Check 
78066208 10/17/2023  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0073827 37510            11000   431     5850    65500            1.10 
78066209 10/17/2023  A00332347CVCOA - Central Valley Confe   I0073765 1                11000   352     5750    69615        1,337.50 
78066210 10/17/2023  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0073740 OCT 23           39000   314     5610    64991        1,745.45 
78066211 10/17/2023  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0073744 99               12560   223     5890    09565          360.00 
78066212 10/17/2023  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0073785 INV256709        31000   423     4310    69100          576.68 
78066213 10/17/2023  A00017852Eveland, Michael W.            I0073804 100923           11000   101     5720    66004          407.93 
78066214 10/17/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0073786 90194702         32000   422     4410    69400          802.41 
78066215 10/17/2023  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0073737 8-270-43662      11000   401     5940    67705           34.86 
                                                             I0073810 8-263-59966      11000   401     5940    67705           73.37 
78066216 10/17/2023  A00200315Ferguson, Bruce E.             I0073727 092423           11000   352     4310    69619          146.13 
78066217 10/17/2023  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0073739 OCT 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,127.27 
78066218 10/17/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0073722 63215631         12643   223     4311    09565          341.06 
                                                             I0073725 63215632         12643   223     4311    09565          102.07 
78066219 10/17/2023  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0073746 140847           11000   209     4311    04012           36.23 
                                                             I0073758 134874           11000   209     4311    04012           74.65 
                                                             I0073759 134875           11000   209     4311    04012          227.73 
78066220 10/17/2023  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0073777 INV60969183      11000   205     4311    12042          801.08 
78066221 10/17/2023  A00242940ICM Distributing Company, In   I0073824 1791162          31000   423     4310    69100          255.24 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           27.86 
78066222 10/17/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0073757 100423           12000   301     5710    64901           20.00 
78066223 10/17/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0073752 19785            11000   113     5210    66002           60.00 
78066224 10/17/2023  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0073774 38179715         11000   205     5641    12042          418.20 
78066225 10/17/2023  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0073754 100423           11000   202     5710    67500          744.40 
78066226 10/17/2023  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0073802 102623           12433   314     5710    69800           35.00 
78066227 10/17/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0073766 47-5346128       31000   423     4110    69100           12.67 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100        1,642.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           84.46 
                                                             I0073825 47-5315884       31000   423     4110    69100          100.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           36.09 
78066228 10/17/2023  A00271247Mendenhall, Janis L.           I0073768 100723           12000   311     5710    64200        2,167.12 
78066229 10/17/2023  A00328440Miracle Playsystems, Inc.      I0073808 F2023-0887       33428   310     6424    69200       14,159.37 
                                                                                       33528   310     6424    69200       14,159.36 
                                                                                       33588   310     6424    69200       28,318.72 
78066230 10/17/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0073775 329839528001     11000   209     4310    04100          121.92 
                                                             I0073776 330617869001     32000   422     4310    69400          237.37 
                                                             I0073778 326838410002     12676   351     4310    64900          681.91 
                                                             I0073792 328759072001     12643   223     4310    60103          143.63 
78066231 10/17/2023  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0073780 249155676        11000   431     5860    65100          191.99 
78066232 10/17/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0073828 100823           11000   435     5830    65192          676.77 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           69.02 
78066233 10/17/2023  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0073756 OCT 23           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78066234 10/17/2023  A00200518Pearson Education              I0073821 23405823         31000   423     4110    69100        3,599.55 
78066235 10/17/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0073787 30120652         32000   422     4410    69400          838.75 
                                                             I0073817 22317202         32000   422     4410    69400        1,110.56 
78066236 10/17/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0073784 31587            31000   423     4310    69100        1,557.50 
78066237 10/17/2023  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0073790 R-00470899       33428   310     5880    69200           41.63 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           41.63 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           83.27 
78066238 10/17/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0073789 379342491        32000   422     4410    69400        8,934.90 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,767.83 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          642.00 
                                                             I0073800 379342492        12679   320     4410    64900        1,109.85 
                                                             I0073818 379344451        32000   422     4410    69400        2,560.55 
                                                             I0073820 379342494        33429   310     4410    69250          676.32 
78066239 10/17/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0073745 100223           31000   423     7130    69100          600.00 
78066240 10/17/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0073749 092123           11000   000     9161    00000          712.00 
78066241 10/17/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0073750 101123           12916   321     7606    64900          150.00 
78066242 10/17/2023  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0073806 202320           11000   601     7130    70990        1,860.00 
                                                             I0073807 202350           11000   601     7130    70990       16,770.00 
78066243 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073734 7276             12495   319     4110    61100           25.74 
78066244 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073735 3111             11000   212     4110    61100           23.80 
78066245 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073736 7664             12495   319     4311    61900           21.54 
78066246 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073761 4284             11000   207     4110    49999           75.71 
78066247 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073764 3061             11000   110     4310    66003           28.12 
78066248 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073781 1239             12495   319     4310    61900          415.42 
78066249 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073782 1269             11000   212     4110    61100           68.17 
78066250 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073783 1240             11000   212     4110    61100          267.52 
78066251 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073793 4110             11000   213     4310    15016          500.84 
78066252 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073794 080923           11000   000     9161    00000          843.19 
78066253 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073795 090623           11000   000     9161    00000        2,807.30 
78066254 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073796 09/06/23         11000   000     9161    00000        3,466.59 
78066255 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073797 09-06-23         11000   000     9161    00000       54,656.95 
78066256 10/17/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073798 09.06.23         11000   000     9161    00000      129,850.50 
78066257 10/17/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0073743 101023           11000   353     7130    64600        1,629.00 
78066258 10/17/2023  A00311814Travis, Lori L.                I0073767 102422           11000   213     5710    15016          350.00 
78066259 10/17/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0073723 472058           12643   223     4310    60103           11.13 
                                                             I0073724 472192           12643   223     4310    60103          897.21 
                                                             I0073748 473859           11000   435     4310    65192           11.13 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           12.98 
78066260 10/17/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0073788 4537890          32000   422     4411    69400        1,569.82 
                                                             I0073819 4537892          33429   310     4410    69250          876.97 
78066261 10/17/2023  A00266450USBank                         I0073805 2395448          43000   000     7120    72100      185,990.63 
78066262 10/17/2023  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0073753 SEP 23           12620   202     5710    61900          163.82 
78066263 10/17/2023  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0073826 SEP 23           12603   125     7410    73100       83,257.00 
78066264 10/17/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0073721 100523           33428   310     5810    69200           24.90 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           24.90 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           49.79 
78066265 10/17/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0073770 10/05/23         11000   431     5810    65700          804.39 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          148.28 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           16.47 
78066266 10/17/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0073769 46792            11000   431     5850    65700        5,800.64 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           91.25 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          517.06 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          135.25 
78066267 10/17/2023  A00063469White, Billy D.                I0073803 100923           11000   101     5720    66004          407.93 
78066268 10/17/2023  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0073801 34-118972        12477   203     4310    61200          118.25 
78066269 10/18/2023  A00336094Acosta, Saul A.                S0058700                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066270 10/18/2023  A00332786Akman, Mackenzie F.            S0058692                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066271 10/18/2023  A00327344Albashiri, Shahad M.           S0058638                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066272 10/18/2023  A00298904Aldrete, Stephanie A.          S0058669                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066273 10/18/2023  A00326544Aldridge, Kaitlyn L.           S0058628                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066274 10/18/2023  A00327200Almanza, Jazmine               S0058636                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066275 10/18/2023  A00317992Alvarez, Vanessa               S0058606                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066276 10/18/2023  A00328093Arellanes Gutierrez, Jesus O   S0058654                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066277 10/18/2023  A00326551Atriano, Stephanie J.          S0058629                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78066278 10/18/2023  A00255035Bailey, Leisha S.              S0058585                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066279 10/18/2023  A00317918Barnachia, Allie R.            S0058604                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066280 10/18/2023  A00308745Berry, Jackson T.              S0058675                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066281 10/18/2023  A00328515Brambila, Lesly R.             S0058659                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066282 10/18/2023  A00327842Calhoun, Nikolas               S0058648                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066283 10/18/2023  A00329786Campos, Lesly B.               S0058664                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066284 10/18/2023  A00328187Caro, Andrew                   S0058656                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066285 10/18/2023  A00330960Carrillo, Alondra              S0058685                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066286 10/18/2023  A00250290Carter, Audrey B.              S0058584                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066287 10/18/2023  A00327652Cazarez, Nayib J.              S0058644                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066288 10/18/2023  A00328282Cummings, Brooklynn            S0058657                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066289 10/18/2023  A00324461De La Torre, Jonathan          S0058623                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066290 10/18/2023  A00334674Deras Gamez, Alexander J.      S0058696                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066291 10/18/2023  A00337237Detweiler, Mackenzie R.        S0058677                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78066292 10/18/2023  A00317787Dodson, Drake W.               S0058603                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066293 10/18/2023  A00326553Dorazco, Victoria V.           S0058630                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066294 10/18/2023  A00267686Duenas, Viviana R.             S0058586                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066295 10/18/2023  A00327673Duran, Damian                  S0058645                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066296 10/18/2023  A00327541Eighmy, Jamilynn K.            S0058642                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066297 10/18/2023  A00328149Elholm, Ava M.                 S0058655                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066298 10/18/2023  A00300826Elmore, Shelby D.              S0058671                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066299 10/18/2023  A00285861Enciso, Araceli                S0058589                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066300 10/18/2023  A00327374Espinoza, Sandra L.            S0058639                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066301 10/18/2023  A00333907Estes, Alyssa L.               S0058695                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066302 10/18/2023  A00329015Felicidario, Taylor J.         S0058660                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066303 10/18/2023  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0058641                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066304 10/18/2023  A00335774Flores, Alexia D.              S0058698                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066305 10/18/2023  A00018340Fuller, Rebecca D.             S0058624                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066306 10/18/2023  A00327905Funes Vences, Daniel           S0058650                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066307 10/18/2023  A00326047Galindo, Jasmin C.             S0058625                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066308 10/18/2023  A00321726Garcia, Andrea M.              S0058619                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066309 10/18/2023  A00327797Garcia, Arissa                 S0058646                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066310 10/18/2023  A00336307Garza, Noah J.                 S0058701                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066311 10/18/2023  A00326638Geauque, Nikole A.             S0058631                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066312 10/18/2023  A00313601Gomez, Katelynn C.             S0058598                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066313 10/18/2023  A00329393Gonzalez, Edward E.            S0058663                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066314 10/18/2023  A00319428Gonzalez, Timothy C.           S0058609                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066315 10/18/2023  A00307196Granados, Romualdo             S0058673                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066316 10/18/2023  A00298229Gutierrez Cuevas, Ivonne J.    S0058594                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066317 10/18/2023  A00320511Hanna, Olivia L.               S0058614                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066318 10/18/2023  A00312984Hanson, Kailey M.              S0058597                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066319 10/18/2023  A00329922Hayes, Owen D.                 S0058665                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066320 10/18/2023  A00336565Heppner, Addie N.              S0058702                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066321 10/18/2023  A00326674Heraldez, Ray A.               S0058632                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066322 10/18/2023  A00327495Hernandez, Savannah J.         S0058640                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066323 10/18/2023  A00330342Hess, Anneliese O.             S0058682                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066324 10/18/2023  A00312799Hicks-Benson, Deborah L.       S0058596                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066325 10/18/2023  A00317671Hunter, Macayla C.             S0058602                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066326 10/18/2023  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0058616                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066327 10/18/2023  A00324625Kelley-Sanders, Alicia N.      S0058703                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066328 10/18/2023  A00326675Kopp, Leia L.                  S0058633                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066329 10/18/2023  A00298444Lane, Jordyn R.                S0058668                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066330 10/18/2023  A00337460Lara, Alizah M.                S0058678                  11000           9526                 3,526.78 
78066331 10/18/2023  A00327299Ledesma Garcia, Arely G.       S0058637                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066332 10/18/2023  A00314649Leung-Wai, Aulelei L.          S0058599                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066333 10/18/2023  A00325453Lopez, Ana G.                  S0058706                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066334 10/18/2023  A00279608Lopez, Braulio                 S0058712                  11000           9526                    25.00 
78066335 10/18/2023  A00327846Lopez Ortiz, Jenifer           S0058649                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066336 10/18/2023  A00329109Macellari, Gaetano             S0058662                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066337 10/18/2023  A00311777Macellari, Joshua C.           S0058676                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066338 10/18/2023  A00318592Magana Diaz, Kenia Y.          S0058608                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066339 10/18/2023  A00298045Maiden, Jacques M.             S0058593                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066340 10/18/2023  A00328438Maiden Hopkins, Haley B.       S0058658                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066341 10/18/2023  A00335871Maldonado, Jennifer            S0058699                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066342 10/18/2023  A00327548Maldonado, Malia G.            S0058643                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066343 10/18/2023  A00320661Maness, William D.             S0058615                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066344 10/18/2023  A00326074Martinez, Brandon C.           S0058627                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066345 10/18/2023  A00334835Martinez, Nathan A.            S0058697                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066346 10/18/2023  A00327821Martinez Lorenzo, Isabella     S0058647                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066347 10/18/2023  A00326022McKay, Allyson M.              S0058707                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066348 10/18/2023  A00330417Melendez, Cecilia J.           S0058683                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066349 10/18/2023  A00327946Melgoza Arreygue, Andre        S0058651                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066350 10/18/2023  A00315994Mendez, Sebastian M.           S0058601                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066351 10/18/2023  A00275173Mesa, Sabrina                  S0058587                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066352 10/18/2023  A00320218Mireles Camacho, Diego         S0058612                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066353 10/18/2023  A00327049Morales, Raymond A.            S0058634                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066354 10/18/2023  A00335561Murillo, Veronica              S0058711                  11000           9526                    11.50 
78066355 10/18/2023  A00328068Navarrete, Damian              S0058652                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066356 10/18/2023  A00312070Nishikubo, Christyn A.         S0058595                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066357 10/18/2023  A00322953Pacheco, Adrian M.             S0058620                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066358 10/18/2023  A00333895Parke, Lucas J.                S0058694                  11000           9526                 1,936.89 
78066359 10/18/2023  A00315819Parker, Suzanne R.             S0058600                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066360 10/18/2023  A00308161Pence, Kayleigh A.             S0058674                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066361 10/18/2023  A00324115Perez, Jasmine R.              S0058622                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066362 10/18/2023  A00318069Perez, Yanahi S.               S0058607                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066363 10/18/2023  A00286465Phillips, Sierra L.            S0058590                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066364 10/18/2023  A00329988Porterfield, Jolie             S0058666                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066365 10/18/2023  A00330179Portillo, Rubi                 S0058680                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066366 10/18/2023  A00219518Pozo, Mary J.                  S0058583                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066367 10/18/2023  A00332221Quezada, Yaritza               S0058687                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066368 10/18/2023  A00326032Ramirez, Gisela                S0058708                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066369 10/18/2023  A00332640Ramirez, Sofia                 S0058691                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066370 10/18/2023  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0058684                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066371 10/18/2023  A00331984Reeder, Randon K.              S0058686                  11000           9526                    79.00 
78066372 10/18/2023  A00332351Reyes, Alpha L.                S0058689                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78066373 10/18/2023  A00329059Rico, Cason S.                 S0058661                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78066374 10/18/2023  A00323774Rico-Martinez, Liliana T.      S0058621                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066375 10/18/2023  A00333431Rocha, Isaac R.                S0058693                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066376 10/18/2023  A00277112Rocha, Remy B.                 S0058588                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066377 10/18/2023  A00330235Rodriguez, Angel D.            S0058681                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066378 10/18/2023  A00327121Ruth, Samuel S.                S0058635                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066379 10/18/2023  A00330006Rutz, Carmen E.                S0058667                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066380 10/18/2023  A00327723Salazar, Miguel A.             S0058709                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066381 10/18/2023  A00321284Santiesteban, Jared            S0058618                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066382 10/18/2023  A00328091Singleton, Quentin             S0058653                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066383 10/18/2023  A00329640Spradling, Karsen M.           S0058710                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066384 10/18/2023  A00294914Taylor, Kylie N.               S0058592                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066385 10/18/2023  A00320433Thomas, Charles J.             S0058613                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066386 10/18/2023  A00326048Torres, Dulce C.               S0058626                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066387 10/18/2023  A00332352Touchstone, Kayleigh M.        S0058690                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066388 10/18/2023  A00324703Urena, Michelle A.             S0058704                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066389 10/18/2023  A00210032Uribe, Virginia                S0058582                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066390 10/18/2023  A00330129Valadez, Sabrina               S0058679                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066391 10/18/2023  A00300038Valdes, Ariadna                S0058670                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066392 10/18/2023  A00319775Valenzuela Torres, Heidy G.    S0058611                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066393 10/18/2023  A00317972Vasquez, Jesus A.              S0058605                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066394 10/18/2023  A00332345Vo, Dat B.                     S0058688                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066395 10/18/2023  A00324860Walinga, Travis J.             S0058705                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066396 10/18/2023  A00303699Watts, Zoey R.                 S0058672                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066397 10/18/2023  A00319769Wooley, Camille A.             S0058610                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066398 10/18/2023  A00288198Yates, Tanisha L.              S0058591                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066399 10/18/2023  A00321162Zamora, Daniel                 S0058617                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066400 10/23/2023  A00320118Aleman Palma, Joani            S0058717                  11000           9526                   601.87 
78066401 10/23/2023  A00281656Hinkle, Elizabeth              S0058715                  11000           9526                   149.00 
78066402 10/23/2023  A00323200Martinez, Orlando              S0058719                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78066403 10/23/2023  A00281906Rivera, Julieta                S0058716                  11000           9526                   361.00 
78066404 10/23/2023  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0058718                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066405 10/25/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0073917 EM014528         11000   411     5985    67300           90.00 
                                                             I0073918 EM014843         33428   310     5985    69200           61.66 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           61.66 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           61.68 
                                                             I0073919 EM014409         11000   411     5985    67300          130.00 
                                                             I0073920 EM014409.        11000   352     5980    08352           84.00 
78066406 10/25/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0073871 1GQ4-XDQC-Q7MG   31000   423     4110    69100           22.71 
                                                             I0073872 1KW4-Q1C9-VHQW   31000   423     4310    69100          192.29 
78066407 10/25/2023  A00200054Applied Technology Group, In   I0073923 210303           35000   360     5632    67701           62.50 
78066408 10/25/2023  A00267457Arellano, Christian A.         I0073849 110123           12620   202     5740    61900          197.00 
78066409 10/25/2023  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0073853 100223           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78066410 10/25/2023  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0073895 216629423        12620   202     6414    61900        7,104.20 
78066411 10/25/2023  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0073887 9761             11000   431     4312    65500           21.65 
78066412 10/25/2023  A00333731Barkley, Inc.                  I0073203 P005308          12418   421     5510    67900       11,665.75 
78066413 10/25/2023  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0073832 NOV 23           12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78066414 10/25/2023  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0073852 092323           12000   319     5710    64901           60.00 
78066415 10/25/2023  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0073843 101223           11000   209     5710    09011            6.00 
                                                             I0073850 101523           11000   209     4311    09011           35.70 
78066416 10/25/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0073921 40186            39000   314     4316    64991          115.57 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           38.53 
78066417 10/25/2023  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0073903 82651154         31000   423     4110    69100        1,920.00 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066418 10/25/2023  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0073890 0723WKCCD        12643   223     5985    60103          150.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5985    67801           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    67801           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           30.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65100           30.00 
78066419 10/25/2023  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0073855 165299           11000   352     5750    69610        1,749.00 
78066420 10/25/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0073728 IN00100182       35827   357     5631    69700        7,047.11 
                                                                                       35827   357     5631    69700        5,888.89 
                                                             I0073830 IN00100772       12050   431     6121    65125      128,935.75 
78066420 10/25/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0073904 IN00100196       12050   431     6121    65125        8,760.00 
78066421 10/25/2023  A00278562DAI Source                     I0073899 116242           11000   113     5643    67801        5,946.80 
                                                                                       11000   202     5642    60100        5,946.79 
78066422 10/25/2023  A00300396del Rosario, Heather R.        I0073880 101723           12571   411     5210    67300          392.66 
78066423 10/25/2023  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0073859 4931             11000   352     5750    69610        1,246.00 
78066424 10/25/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0073858 SIN002515        11000   113     5510    67801        2,660.00 
                                                             I0073885 SIN002141        12653   301     5510    63900        5,167.50 
                                                             I0073886 SIN002184        11000   113     5510    67801        4,940.00 
78066425 10/25/2023  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0073868 2925294          11000   209     4311    19051           31.08 
78066426 10/25/2023  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0073873 24746374         11000   431     4312    65100          182.57 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          125.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65100           19.76 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          110.00 
78066427 10/25/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0073861 0063259992       12642   223     6412    09565          772.91 
                                                             I0073862 0063259991       12642   223     6412    09565        1,773.86 
                                                             I0073863 0063259997       12642   223     6412    09565        1,736.16 
78066428 10/25/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0073836 5734101023       11000   431     5840    65700           48.61 
78066429 10/25/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0073839 5703100723       11000   431     5840    65700          155.26 
78066430 10/25/2023  A00327797Garcia, Arissa                 S0058414                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78066431 10/25/2023  A00326939Garcia, Vincent                I0073848 110123           12620   202     5740    61900          197.00 
78066432 10/25/2023  A00328503Garcia Flores, Hernan          I0073845 110123           12620   202     5740    61900          197.00 
78066433 10/25/2023  A00324638Gonzalez Flores, Anyela M.     S0058325                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78066434 10/25/2023  A00307514Great River Learning           I0073902 5691565          31000   423     4110    69100        3,570.00 
78066435 10/25/2023  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0073860 145229           11000   209     4311    04100          176.42 
                                                             I0073867 145230           11000   209     4311    04012          595.12 
                                                             I0073905 141727           11000   209     4311    04100          151.83 
                                                             I0073926 143129           11000   209     4311    04100           98.28 
78066436 10/25/2023  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0073866 3406101323       11000   431     4310    65500        2,228.84 
                                                                                       11000   431     6120    65500          730.14 
                                                                                       12560   223     6210    65100          575.46 
78066437 10/25/2023  A00200673IBM                            I0073892 4253435          11000   202     5642    60100       13,951.50 
78066438 10/25/2023  A00108728Issue Trak, Inc                I0073869 TAFT1023MR       11000   113     5643    67801        1,155.00 
78066438 10/25/2023  A00108728Issue Trak, Inc                I0073869 TAFT1023MR       11000   431     5641    65100        1,155.00 
                                                                                       11000   224     5642    60200        1,155.00 
78066439 10/25/2023  A00315319Jimenez, Carlos A.             I0073910 08242023-A       11999   421     7412    73900          250.00 
78066440 10/25/2023  A00002314Laureles, Monica               I0073842 090123           11000   202     5990    60100           31.50 
78066441 10/25/2023  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0073844 101023           12000   319     5710    63200        1,071.17 
78066442 10/25/2023  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0073927 12719            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78066443 10/25/2023  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0073840 101223           11000   209     5740    04011           34.06 
78066444 10/25/2023  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0073898 130012447001     31000   423     4110    69100        2,534.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          132.50 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066445 10/25/2023  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0073851 100923           11000   101     5710    66004          276.03 
78066446 10/25/2023  A00337499Motimatic PBC                  I0073913 2371             12676   351     5641    64900       61,200.00 
78066447 10/25/2023  A00336083Nagle Earthworks               I0073829 430-0076 #3      11008   431     6121    65100       40,750.84 
78066448 10/25/2023  A00338523National Geographic Partners   I0073924 061023           11000   209     4210    04011           49.00 
78066449 10/25/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0073831 330627959001     11000   205     4310    12042          345.32 
                                                             I0073874 332760496001     11000   208     6411    15012          107.72 
78066449 10/25/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0073875 331260264001     11000   208     4310    15011           53.75 
                                                             I0073889 329319901001     11000   209     4310    04013          396.72 
                                                             I0073891 330609058001     12676   351     4310    64900          186.77 
                                                             I0073893 333004844001     11000   210     4310    22081          109.02 
                                                             I0073894 332316292001     11000   213     4318    10021          115.00 
                                                             I0073906 333103554001     11000   209     4310    04011          113.60 
78066450 10/25/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0073834 101123           11000   435     5830    65191           10.51 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191            7.95 
78066451 10/25/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0073835 101323           11000   431     5830    65700       29,562.39 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,938.84 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          437.65 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,442.97 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,442.97 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,885.93 
78066452 10/25/2023  A00328602Palacios Ramirez, Wendy I.     I0073847 110123           12620   202     5740    61900          197.00 
78066453 10/25/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0073882 26393102         32000   422     4410    69400          725.91 
78066454 10/25/2023  A00320235Perez Martinez, Erik           I0073846 110123           12620   202     5740    61900          197.00 
78066455 10/25/2023  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0073879 101723           12571   411     5210    67300           60.00 
78066456 10/25/2023  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0073877 412735           35815   314     4312    69700        5,715.60 
78066457 10/25/2023  A00338524Signal Vine, Inc.              I0073914 INV011805        12676   351     5641    64900       19,090.00 
78066458 10/25/2023  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0073916 2068352-1        12919   223     5970    60103        7,000.00 
78066459 10/25/2023  A00326669Spectrum Reach, LLC            I0073883 540032845        11000   115     5970    67100        6,993.00 
78066460 10/25/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0073878 379352043        32000   422     4410    69400        4,367.10 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          654.77 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          120.39 
                                                             I0073901 379359157        32000   422     4410    69400        6,402.16 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,088.26 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          387.29 
                                                             I0073912 379359158        12679   320     4410    64900          994.75 
78066461 10/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073856 2940             12000   303     7605    73200          605.83 
78066462 10/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073864 0838             12000   303     7605    73200        1,402.11 
78066463 10/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073884 7411             12676   351     4310    64900          859.83 
78066464 10/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073896 7258             11000   401     5971    67200          673.32 
78066465 10/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073897 1382             11000   401     4310    67200           34.62 
78066466 10/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073909 2755             12642   223     4310    60103        4,327.84 
78066467 10/25/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0073925 8739             11000   213     4310    15016           10.80 
78066468 10/25/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0073876 102423           11000   353     7130    64600        2,109.00 
78066469 10/25/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0073922 474830           12643   223     4310    09565           54.10 
78066470 10/25/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0073881 4720375          32000   422     4411    69400        1,898.30 
                                                             I0073888 4720374          32000   422     4411    69400          462.90 
                                                             I0073900 4896637          32000   422     4411    69400        1,564.89 
78066471 10/25/2023  A00324752UKG INC                        I0073911 PRINV0404678.    12571   411     5985    67300       26,790.00 
78066472 10/25/2023  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0073833 0000969726403.   31000   423     5940    67705          874.93 
78066473 10/25/2023  A00000456Uribe Berumen, Jose            I0073907 SEP 23           11000   435     5633    65192          300.00 
                                                             I0073908 SEP.  23         11000   435     5633    65191          120.00 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -23 through 31- October-23 FY 23-24 
78066474 10/25/2023  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0073865 110123           12620   202     5740    61900        4,556.76 
78066475 10/25/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0073841 9945724771       11000   357     5840    69700           39.65 
78066476 10/25/2023  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0073854 SEP 23           11000   421     5710    67200           44.02 
78066477 10/25/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0073837 101223           11000   435     5810    65191           42.95 
78066478 10/25/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0073838 10/12/23         11000   431     5810    65700        4,176.27 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          769.84 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           85.54 
78066479 10/25/2023  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0073915 0080543610       31000   423     4321    69100           63.20 
78066480 10/25/2023  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0073870 348289           31000   423     4310    69100          395.00 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2023 through 31-October-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
AOMEGA         10/03/2023 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0062632    09/21/2023 09/21/2023             $801.07   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062732    10/02/2023 10/02/2023              $17.26   
               10/04/2023 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0062723    10/02/2023 10/02/2023           $1,440.00     
               10/12/2023 A00201055  American Dental Education As P0062794    10/10/2023 10/10/2023             $945.00     
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0062796    10/10/2023 10/10/2023             $801.07   
               10/19/2023 A00330532  Acadental Inc.               P0062870    10/19/2023 10/19/2023             $601.86     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,606.26 
 
 
BYOUNG         10/01/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062696    09/28/2023 09/28/2023           $1,756.08     
                          A00258334  CISOA                        P0062687    09/27/2023 09/27/2023             $300.00     
               10/03/2023 A00108728  Issue Trak, Inc              P0062572    09/14/2023 09/14/2023           $3,465.00   
               10/04/2023 A00278562  DAI Source                   P0062565    09/14/2023 09/14/2023          $11,893.59   
               10/16/2023 A00200096  Board of Governors, CCC      P0062821    10/16/2023 10/16/2023           $5,900.00     
               10/24/2023 A00286277  Synapse Technologies, Inc.   P0062884    10/23/2023 10/23/2023           $4,343.70     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,658.37 
 
DDURAN         10/03/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062731    10/02/2023 10/02/2023             $360.47     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062674    09/27/2023 09/27/2023              $10.80   
                                                                  P0062677    09/27/2023 09/27/2023             $267.38   
                          A00200763  Martinez, Maria              P0062681    09/27/2023 09/27/2023             $157.99   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062712    09/29/2023 09/29/2023              $40.29     
                          A00202913  Getty, Shelley M.            P0062711    09/29/2023 09/29/2023             $184.71     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0062742    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $910.30     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062735    10/03/2023 10/03/2023              $47.65     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062734    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $103.24   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062717    10/02/2023 10/02/2023             $120.00     
                                                                  P0062719    10/02/2023 10/02/2023              $75.71   
               10/04/2023 A00338523  National Geographic Partners P0062756    10/04/2023 10/04/2023              $49.00   
               10/05/2023 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0062754    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $139.95   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062720    10/02/2023 10/02/2023              $28.12   
                          A00318642  Randy Witt Productions       P0062668    09/26/2023 09/26/2023           $1,150.00   
               10/09/2023 A00311814  Travis, Lori L.              P0062759    10/05/2023 10/05/2023           $1,638.38     
               10/12/2023 A00202337  CCCECE Membership            P0062786    10/09/2023 10/09/2023              $75.00   
                          A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0062795    10/10/2023 10/10/2023           $1,515.50   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062788    10/10/2023 10/10/2023              $54.53     
                                                                  P0062789    10/10/2023 10/10/2023             $146.60     
                                                                  P0062803    10/12/2023 10/12/2023              $80.89     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0062785    10/09/2023 10/09/2023             $221.02     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2023 through 31-October-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               10/13/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062779    10/09/2023 10/09/2023              $20.56     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062812    10/13/2023 10/13/2023           $3,510.30   
               10/17/2023 A00063469  White, Billy D.              P0062824    10/16/2023 10/16/2023             $407.93   
                          A00017852  Eveland, Michael W.          P0062825    10/16/2023 10/16/2023             $407.93   
                          A00200222  Taft Midway Driller          P0062814    10/13/2023 10/13/2023              $63.60   
                          A00294514  Championship Awards          P0062817    10/13/2023 10/13/2023           $2,074.58     
                          A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0062813    10/13/2023 10/13/2023             $220.08     
                          A00201782  Rodenhauser, Debora A.       P0062811    10/13/2023 10/13/2023              $25.00     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0062820    10/16/2023 10/16/2023           $7,893.20     
               10/18/2023 A00294514  Championship Awards          P0062846    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $391.21     
                          A00338410  RobotLAB Inc.                P0062722    10/02/2023 10/02/2023          $39,097.50     
                          A00267457  Arellano, Christian Alexande P0062855    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $240.00   
                          A00320235  Perez Martinez, Erik         P0062852    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $240.00   
                          A00326939  Garcia, Vincent              P0062854    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $240.00   
                          A00328503  Garcia Flores, Hernan        P0062856    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $240.00     
               10/19/2023 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0062866    10/19/2023 10/19/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0062865    10/19/2023 10/19/2023              $35.67     
                          A00312275  Groveman, Susan D.           P0062864    10/19/2023 10/19/2023              $50.00     
                          A00321772  Sinclair Broadcast Group, In P0062863    10/19/2023 10/19/2023             $500.00     
                          A00328602  Palacios Ramirez, Wendy Itze P0062853    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $240.00   
               10/23/2023 A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0062887    10/23/2023 10/23/2023             $150.05     
                                                                  P0062888    10/23/2023 10/23/2023             $251.00     
               10/25/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062916    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $800.35     
               10/26/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062922    10/26/2023 10/26/2023              $62.66     
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0062921    10/26/2023 10/26/2023             $311.01     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $65,850.16 
 
DMONTOYA       10/26/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062844    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $114.74     
                                                                  P0062847    10/18/2023 10/18/2023              $81.17     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $195.91 
 
DNAVARRO       10/04/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062751    10/03/2023 10/03/2023              $50.45     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $50.45 
 
DRIOS          10/10/2023 A00200717  Kern Regional Center         P0062769    10/06/2023 10/06/2023             $300.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062771    10/06/2023 10/06/2023             $220.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0062770    10/06/2023 10/06/2023              $35.00   
               10/18/2023 A00329126  Helen Sanderson Associates U P0062827    10/16/2023 10/16/2023           $3,200.00     
               10/30/2023 A00329126  Helen Sanderson Associates U P0062886    10/23/2023 10/23/2023           $4,800.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2023 through 31-October-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                

   10/31/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062935    10/31/2023 10/31/2023             $500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,055.00 
 
DVOHNOUT       10/03/2023 A00201247  Duron, Candace A.            P0062744    10/03/2023 10/03/2023           $1,426.28     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062716    10/02/2023 10/02/2023           $1,315.24   
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0062715    10/02/2023 10/02/2023             $622.77   
               10/09/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062758    10/05/2023 10/05/2023             $503.36     
               10/17/2023 A00002314  Laureles, Monica             P0062819    10/16/2023 10/16/2023              $31.50   
               10/18/2023 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0062831    10/17/2023 10/17/2023             $400.00     
                          A00200773  Beasley, Michelle A.         P0062843    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $771.00     
               10/19/2023 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0062873    10/19/2023 10/19/2023             $193.88     
                          A00312904  CalPac Pizza II, LLC         P0062867    10/19/2023 10/19/2023             $649.50     
               10/23/2023 A00029774  Enciso, Rigoberto            P0062883    10/23/2023 10/23/2023              $30.83   
                          A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0062879    10/20/2023 10/20/2023             $171.99     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062880    10/20/2023 10/20/2023             $186.56     
               10/24/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062837    10/17/2023 10/17/2023           $4,330.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062871    10/19/2023 10/19/2023              $89.72     
               10/25/2023 A00241576  McDowell, Kelsey Claire.     P0062919    10/25/2023 10/25/2023              $62.00     
                          A00300098  Sierra Montejano, Jessica    P0062918    10/25/2023 10/25/2023              $31.50     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0062909    10/25/2023 10/25/2023           $5,087.75     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $15,903.88 
 
HCASH          10/18/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062851    10/20/2023 10/27/2023              $50.30     
               10/24/2023 A00329796  Farmer, Jonathan             P0062899    10/24/2023 11/03/2023             $180.78     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $231.08 
 
JEDMAISTON     10/02/2023 A00332347  CVCOA - Central Valley Confe P0062663    09/26/2023 09/26/2023           $1,337.50   
               10/10/2023 A00200315  Ferguson, Bruce E.           P0062667    09/26/2023 09/26/2023             $146.13   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062793    10/10/2023 10/10/2023              $64.93   
                          A00279071  PrestoSports Inc.            P0062792    10/10/2023 10/10/2023           $3,727.50   
               10/26/2023 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0062881    10/20/2023 10/20/2023           $2,011.43     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0062902    10/24/2023 10/24/2023             $552.49     
               10/30/2023 A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0062927    10/27/2023 10/27/2023           $1,968.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,808.48 
 
JMADDING       10/02/2023 A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0062669    09/27/2023 09/27/2023             $322.35   
               10/03/2023 A00200066  Bacsco                       P0062725    10/02/2023 10/02/2023             $228.39   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2023 through 31-October-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
                          A00309739  Herc Rentals Inc.            P0062702    09/28/2023 09/28/2023             $150.00     
               10/04/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0062738    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $151.55   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062737    10/03/2023 10/03/2023              $24.12     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0062753    10/03/2023 10/03/2023           $1,250.00     
                          A00327844  Baker Supplies and Repairs   P0062736    10/03/2023 10/03/2023              $21.65   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0062733    10/03/2023 10/03/2023           $3,628.84   
               10/05/2023 A00323665  Absolute Mitigation Services P0062684    09/27/2023 09/27/2023          $33,166.56   
               10/09/2023 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0062784    10/09/2023 10/09/2023           $1,598.68     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0062755    10/04/2023 10/04/2023           $6,978.00     
               10/11/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062791    10/10/2023 10/10/2023              $43.28   
                          A00200327  US Air Conditioning          P0062766    10/06/2023 10/06/2023             $985.08     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0062778    10/09/2023 10/09/2023             $191.48     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0062775    10/09/2023 10/09/2023             $348.77   
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0062773    10/09/2023 10/09/2023          $12,935.99   
                                                                  P0062774    10/09/2023 10/09/2023           $1,911.53   
                          A00327844  Baker Supplies and Repairs   P0062787    10/10/2023 10/10/2023             $375.15   
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0062781    10/09/2023 10/09/2023             $508.76   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062783    10/09/2023 10/09/2023             $587.47     
               10/12/2023 A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0062782    10/09/2023 10/09/2023             $135.00   
               10/13/2023 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0062772    10/09/2023 10/09/2023         $137,005.92     
                          A00336083  Nagle Earthworks             P0062776    10/09/2023 10/09/2023          $53,676.66     
                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0062808    10/12/2023 10/12/2023             $147.87   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062806    10/12/2023 10/12/2023              $33.54   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062798    10/11/2023 10/11/2023              $67.60     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062805    10/12/2023 10/12/2023              $42.21     
               10/16/2023 A00334171  Blindman's Daughter          P0062823    10/16/2023 10/16/2023           $8,193.46     
               10/19/2023 A00200052  AP Architects                P0062857    10/19/2023 10/19/2023           $4,561.00     
                          A00200066  Bacsco                       P0062828    10/17/2023 10/17/2023             $704.05     
                                                                  P0062829    10/17/2023 10/17/2023             $301.26     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0062840    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $139.32     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062822    10/16/2023 10/16/2023              $40.03     
                                                                  P0062849    10/18/2023 10/18/2023              $91.06     
                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0062839    10/18/2023 10/18/2023           $1,395.51     
                                                                  P0062859    10/19/2023 10/19/2023           $1,513.13     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062830    10/17/2023 10/17/2023              $45.59     
               10/22/2023 A00200093  Black/Hall Construction      P0062858    10/19/2023 10/19/2023          $83,834.76     
               10/24/2023 A00000456  Uribe Berumen, Jose          P0062878    10/20/2023 10/20/2023           $1,800.00     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0062862    10/19/2023 10/19/2023             $217.10     
                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0062860    10/19/2023 10/19/2023             $102.41     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062876    10/20/2023 10/20/2023              $55.68     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0062892    10/23/2023 10/23/2023             $249.60     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2023 through 31-October-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0062861    10/19/2023 10/19/2023             $173.74     
                          A00324742  Jarrett Electric, Inc.       P0062877    10/20/2023 10/20/2023           $1,911.53   
               10/25/2023 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0062903    10/25/2023 10/25/2023           $4,769.14     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0062904    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $969.75     
                          A00200431  Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.      P0062906    10/25/2023 10/25/2023          $12,369.39     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0062894    10/24/2023 10/24/2023              $13.39     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062907    10/25/2023 10/25/2023              $31.36     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0062905    10/25/2023 10/25/2023           $1,868.80     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                        TOTAL USER          $381,867.51 
 
JROTHGEB       10/03/2023 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0062683    09/27/2023 09/27/2023              $64.95   
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0062689    09/27/2023 09/27/2023             $169.93     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0062661    09/26/2023 09/26/2023           $1,014.30     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062670    09/27/2023 09/27/2023              $87.01     
                          A00338505  Aztec Container              P0062704    09/28/2023 09/28/2023           $8,857.02     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062726    10/02/2023 10/02/2023           $4,327.84   
                          A00239928  Vex Robotics, Inc.           P0062721    10/02/2023 10/02/2023           $9,741.42     
               10/09/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062762    10/05/2023 10/05/2023             $359.41     
               10/12/2023 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0062799    10/11/2023 10/11/2023             $173.20     
               10/18/2023 A00201629  Payne, Bryan K.              P0062833    10/17/2023 10/17/2023             $700.00     
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0062832    10/17/2023 10/17/2023           $5,092.30     
                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0062835    10/17/2023 10/17/2023             $700.00     
               10/19/2023 A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0062834    10/17/2023 10/17/2023          $10,000.00     
               10/24/2023 A00278547  California Community College P0062893    10/24/2023 10/24/2023             $945.00     
               10/25/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0062910    10/25/2023 10/25/2023           $5,266.61     

   10/26/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062920    10/26/2023 10/26/2023             $113.66     
               10/31/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0062937    10/31/2023 10/31/2023             $359.41     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0062936    10/31/2023 10/31/2023           $2,129.03     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $50,101.09 
 
KSTEARMAN      10/05/2023 A00338532  Shark Eyes, Inc.             P0062760    10/05/2023 10/05/2023             $452.00     
               10/06/2023 A00338532  Shark Eyes, Inc.             P0062761    10/05/2023 10/05/2023             $452.00     
               10/23/2023 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0062882    10/23/2023 10/23/2023             $300.00     
               10/25/2023 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0062900    10/24/2023 10/24/2023           $1,565.81     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0062885    10/23/2023 10/23/2023             $200.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,969.81 
 
MBLANCO        10/03/2023 A00201984  California State University  P0062724    10/02/2023 10/02/2023             $995.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2023 through 31-October-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0062713    09/29/2023 09/29/2023           $3,472.75     
                                                                  P0062728    10/02/2023 10/02/2023             $763.25     
                          A00327706  Modern Campus                P0062714    09/29/2023 09/29/2023          $19,090.00     
               10/05/2023 A00334609  Aldaco, Christopher Patrick. P0062739    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $248.00     
                          A00335524  TimelyMD                     P0062740    10/03/2023 10/03/2023           $2,116.29     
               10/12/2023 A00338524  Signal Vine, Inc.            P0062757    10/04/2023 10/04/2023          $19,090.00   
               10/17/2023 A00200773  Beasley, Michelle A.         P0062807    10/12/2023 10/12/2023           $1,710.84     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0062809    10/12/2023 10/12/2023           $3,601.83     
                          A00317777  Watermark Insights LLC       P0062818    10/13/2023 10/13/2023          $14,580.56     
               10/18/2023 A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0062801    10/11/2023 10/11/2023           $2,671.68     
                          A00202343  CCN Financial Services Inc.  P0062836    10/17/2023 10/17/2023           $2,400.00     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0062797    10/10/2023 10/10/2023           $2,406.60     
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0062845    10/18/2023 10/18/2023           $1,410.17     
               10/19/2023 A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0062850    10/18/2023 10/18/2023              $75.00     
               10/26/2023 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0062912    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $600.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062923    10/26/2023 10/26/2023             $216.50     
                          A00338660  ARAMARK Educational Services P0062897    10/24/2023 10/24/2023             $790.99     
                          A00338664  Sequoia Sandwich Company     P0062898    10/24/2023 10/24/2023             $584.55     
               10/30/2023 A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0062931    10/30/2023 10/30/2023              $40.66     
                          A00201543  Blanco, Melissa A.           P0062932    10/30/2023 10/30/2023              $41.92     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0062933    10/30/2023 10/30/2023             $107.42     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $77,014.01 
 
MMATTHEWS      10/03/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0062749    10/03/2023 10/09/2023             $403.72     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0062692    09/27/2023 10/04/2023              $24.63     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0062676    09/27/2023 09/29/2023           $2,255.31   
                                                                  P0062679    09/27/2023 09/29/2023             $587.26   
                                                                  P0062709    09/28/2023 10/03/2023             $831.80   
                                                                  P0062730    10/02/2023 10/06/2023             $760.66     
               10/12/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062790    10/10/2023 10/10/2023             $366.95     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0062800    10/11/2023 10/20/2023             $232.01     
               10/17/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062826    10/16/2023 10/18/2023              $72.29     
               10/18/2023 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062848    10/18/2023 10/20/2023              $68.19     
               10/25/2023 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0062913    10/25/2023 11/02/2023           $2,990.28     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,593.10 
 
MSANCHEZ       10/02/2023 A00328438  Maiden Hopkins, Haley Breann P0062664    09/26/2023 10/31/2023             $300.56   
               10/03/2023 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0062718    10/02/2023 12/22/2023             $600.00     
               10/10/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062768    10/06/2023 05/16/2024          $10,000.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2023 through 31-October-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0062765    10/06/2023 06/30/2024           $4,500.00     
                                                                  P0062767    10/06/2023 06/30/2024           $4,500.00     
               10/17/2023 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0062816    10/13/2023 11/17/2023           $1,200.00     
               10/18/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062777    10/09/2023 10/31/2023             $600.00     
               10/26/2023 A00002889  Cantrell, Victoria R.        P0062924    10/26/2023 11/30/2023             $148.70     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0062901    10/24/2023 10/31/2023             $158.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $22,007.26 
 
MSILVEIRA      10/27/2023 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0062925    10/27/2023 10/27/2023           $2,701.59     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0062926    10/27/2023 10/27/2023           $1,071.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,772.59 
 
MTOFTE         10/17/2023 A00200236  Demco                        P0062810    10/12/2023 10/12/2023             $527.26     
               10/18/2023 A00200213  Council of Chief Librarians  P0062841    10/18/2023 10/18/2023             $150.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $677.26 
 
NFIGUEROA      10/11/2023 A00314747  Villatoro, Anthony E.        P0062780    10/09/2023 10/09/2023             $244.00     
               10/31/2023 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0062934    10/31/2023 10/31/2023           $1,065.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,309.00 
 
SCRISS         10/18/2023 A00200559  McMurray, Robert B.          P0062838    10/17/2023 10/17/2023             $276.03   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $276.03 
 
TBLANCO        10/03/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062727    10/02/2023 10/02/2023             $673.32   
                                                                  P0062729    10/02/2023 10/02/2023              $34.62   
               10/05/2023 A00337407  Eide Bailly LLP              P0062741    10/03/2023 10/03/2023          $50,000.00   
               10/12/2023 A00200425  Taft College                 P0062802    10/11/2023 10/11/2023             $712.00   
               10/17/2023 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0062815    10/13/2023 10/13/2023              $85.25     
               10/24/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0062889    10/23/2023 10/23/2023           $4,983.78     
                                                                  P0062890    10/23/2023 10/23/2023              $43.29     
                          A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0062891    10/23/2023 10/23/2023           $1,290.00     
               10/30/2023 A00200043  American Express             P0062929    10/30/2023 10/30/2023          $12,678.27     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $70,500.53 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2023 through 31-October-2023 
 

FY 23-24 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
TROWDEN        10/03/2023 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0062706    09/28/2023 09/28/2023              $90.00   
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0062707    09/28/2023 09/28/2023              $80.00   
                                                                  P0062690    09/27/2023 09/27/2023             $190.00   
               10/05/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0062705    09/28/2023 09/28/2023             $458.00   
                          A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0062752    10/03/2023 10/03/2023              $62.50   
                          A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0062597    09/18/2023 09/18/2023             $456.78   
                          A00250381  California Chamber of Commer P0062651    09/22/2023 09/22/2023             $499.00   
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0062595    09/18/2023 09/18/2023             $456.78     
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0062691    09/27/2023 09/27/2023              $38.00   
               10/06/2023 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0062708    09/28/2023 09/28/2023              $60.00   
               10/09/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0062748    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $251.00   
               10/10/2023 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0062746    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $180.00   
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0062764    10/05/2023 10/05/2023              $84.00   
               10/11/2023 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0062745    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $300.00   
               10/12/2023 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0062763    10/05/2023 10/05/2023             $185.00   
               10/23/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0062750    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $522.00   
               10/25/2023 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0062915    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $240.00     
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0062911    10/25/2023 10/25/2023              $32.00     
                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0062914    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $330.00     
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0062917    10/25/2023 10/25/2023             $270.00     
                          A00335454  Adams, Evan Clayton.         P0062895    10/24/2023 10/24/2023              $87.89     
               10/27/2023 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0062743    10/03/2023 10/03/2023             $416.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,288.95 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 8, 2023

A. Academic Employment

1. Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Osdale, Mark Communication Studies Adjunct Pool $75.48 10/16/2023

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

3. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments W/ Stipends
Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date

Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date
4. Coaching Assignments



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

Novemeber 8, 2023

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Alvarez, Maximiliano MESA Administrative Clerk 15A 62.5% $22.31 11/13/2023
b. Benson, Nathan Stem and CTE After School Assistant 6A A/N $19.38 10/23/2023
c. Blanco, Erik Stem and CTE After School Assistant 6A A/N $19.38 10/23/2023
d. Cash, William Stem and CTE After School Assistant 6A A/N $19.38 10/23/2023
e. Garcia, Vincent Stem and CTE After School Assistant 6A A/N $19.38 10/23/2023
f. Yamsuan, Alexa Stem and CTE After School Assistant 6A A/N $19.38 10/23/2023
g. Zermeno, Mireya Counseling Center Technician II 20E 100.0% $30.69 11/10/2023

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date

1. Classified

2. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

Novemeber 8, 2023

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date
a. Guitron, Anna Adjunct Faculty - Business, Arts, & Humanities No 10/12/2023
b. Howell, Christina Adjunct Faculty - Social Science No 10/12/2023
c. Snyder, Amy Adjunct Faculty - Social Science No 10/12/2023
d. Vansistine-Yost, Linda Adjunct Faculty - Learning Support No 10/12/2023

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Dobbs, Celeste Food Service Worker I No 10/12/2023
b. Gonzalez, Amy TIL Direct Support Coordinator No 10/10/2023

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 30,177,440 30,177,440 11,908,796 0 18,268,644
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,359,925 607,006 0 7,752,919

38,537,365$             38,537,365$             12,515,802$             -$              26,021,563$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
FOR THE MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2023



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 12,366,900 12,366,900 2,952,178 0 9,414,722
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,310,941 7,310,941 2,055,018 0 5,255,923
3000 Employee Benefits 10,431,333 10,431,333 2,680,275 362,908 7,388,150
4000 Supplies and Materials 496,527 494,577 84,250 112,912 297,415
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 6,122,145 6,124,497 1,482,575 1,813,965 2,827,958
6000 Capital Outlay 577,589 577,186 222,474 41,619 313,093
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 27,227 18,920 64,854
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 44,456 244 1,076,231

38,537,365$          38,537,365$          9,548,453$            2,350,569$          26,638,344$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2023-2024

For the Month Ending October 31, 2023



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78065786 10/02/2023 AMS.NET AMS.Net Cisco Flex Plan (Year 4 of 5) 13,728.00
78065798 10/02/2023 Daikin Applied Daikin-chiller BMCC Modules (P0061592 app 22-23) 15,278.00
78065825 10/02/2023 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 13,533.87
78065840 10/02/2023 Westec WESTEC-23/24 FY Contract Sept.-June 71,715.00
78065846 10/04/2023 AARP Health Care Options 2023-24 Retiree Medical Suplemental Insurance 20,647.18
78065848 10/04/2023 American Express AMEX-September 2023 Charges 10,232.05
78065849 10/04/2023 AP Architects AP Architects - Roofing Project 62,477.00
78065865 10/04/2023 Ellucian CampusLogic, Inc. CampusLogic Student Forms 35,707.00
78065868 10/04/2023 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - 23-24 Open PO 19,354.77
78065870 10/04/2023 Henry Schein, Inc. X-ray sensors 20,060.12
78065893 10/04/2023 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 11,173.01
78065902 10/04/2023 UKG INC 2023-24 Time Tracking Module 13,227.00
78066120 10/10/2023 Absolute Mitigation Services Absolute Mitigation - Ash St & Cougar Mold Remedia 33,166.56
78066123 10/10/2023 Alcorn Aire, Inc. Alcorn Aire - wired EMS student union 10,475.00
78066128 10/10/2023 B & H Photo-Video, Inc. LED video wall and PA for MESA Center 12,059.32
78066163 10/10/2023 Taft College ASO Sales 13,770.00
78066206 10/17/2023 Computerland of Silicon Valley Computerland FCCC Microsoft Campus Agreement 39,533.15
78066207 10/17/2023 Convergint Technologies, LLC Ash St. Dorm Card Reader Repairs - labor 12,936.00
78066229 10/17/2023 Miracle Playsystems, Inc. Playground Replacement Parts 56,637.45
78066238 10/17/2023 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 11,344.73
78066242 10/17/2023 Taft College ASB General FY 23-24 ASO Sticker Sale Passthrough to ASO Fund	 16,770.00
78066255 10/17/2023 Taft College Bookstore Student Book Vouch-TC Promise Student Grant F23 54,656.95
78066256 10/17/2023 Taft College Bookstore Student Book Vouchers-Pell Grant Awards Fall 23 129,850.50
78066261 10/17/2023 USBank USBank - COP Debt Payment 23/24 185,990.63
78066263 10/17/2023 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2023-24 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN	 83,257.00
78066412 10/25/2023 Barkley, Inc. Remaining funds for web re-design 11,665.75
78066420 10/25/2023 Convergint Technologies, LLC Ash St. Dorm Card Reader Repairs - labor 12,936.00
78066420 10/25/2023 Convergint Technologies, LLC 23-24 Campus Wide Readers - BH07508880P 128,935.75
78066421 10/25/2023 DAI Source DAI Source IBM Cognos Renewal 23-24 - IT Dept. 11,893.59
78066437 10/25/2023 IBM IBM SPSS for Stats renewal 13,951.50
78066446 10/25/2023 Motimatic PBC Fees for Students Enrolled 61,200.00
78066447 10/25/2023 Nagle Earthworks Nagle - Ash St Parking - Pay App 3 & retention 40,750.84
78066451 10/25/2023 P. G. & E. PGE - 23-24 - District 39,710.75
78066457 10/25/2023 Signal Vine, Inc. Signal Vine Testing Message 19,090.00
78066471 10/25/2023 UKG INC 2023-24 Time Tracking Module 26,790.00

1,334,504.47

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of October 2023



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of October 31, 2023

Oct 31, 23

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 148,387.35

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.98

Total Checking/Savings 148,531.33

Total Current Assets 148,531.33

TOTAL ASSETS 148,531.33

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 27,158.70

ASO General - Operating 45,214.52

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 2,954.86

Best Buddies 4,102.34

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2024 3,076.50

DH Club General 1,057.65

ECE 2648.99

Golf Club Mens 1,261.08

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 3,898.09

Soccer Club - Womens 3,766.23

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 4,640.44

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 20,816.82

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 6,336.44

Women's Basketball Club 401.19

Total Restricted Funds 148,531.33



















































Travel Period: 10/01/2023-10/31/2023

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date

del Rosario, Heather ACHR/EEO Training Institute San Diego, CA 10/18/2023 10/20/2023 1,656.78$         4/28/2023
Rowden, Tiffany ACHR/EEO Training Institute San Diego, CA 10/18/2023 10/20/2023 1,606.78$         4/28/2023
Maiocco, Vincent Fall Baseball Games Various 7/24/2023
Gardner, Gina Direct Conference Online 997.00$            8/7/2023
Hampton, Todd ACBO 2023 Fall Conference Santa Barbara, CA 10/21/2023 10/25/2023 1,032.21$         8/7/2023
Valsamides, Nick ACBO 2023 Fall Conference Santa Barbara, CA 10/22/2023 10/25/2023 1,021.34$         8/7/2023
Richards, Kristi 2023 Community College Counselor Conference Virtual 10/10/2023 10/10/2023 115.00$            8/24/2023
Jacobi, Victoria Counselor Conference Virtual 10/10/2023 10/10/2023 117.88$            8/24/2023
Flachmann, Chris CSU Counselor Conference Virtual 10/10/2023 10/10/2023 117.88$            8/24/2023
Roth, Rebecca Training for Teacher Performance Expectations Assessments Oakland, CA 10/5/2023 10/6/2023 -$                  8/24/2023
Lopez, Jaime Dual Enrollment Meetings/Outreach Various 655.00$            8/24/2023
Minor, Leslie CIO Fall Conference San Diego, CA 10/23/2023 10/27/2023 2,341.87$         8/30/2023
Eveland, Sharyn ACCJC Team Training Los Angeles, CA 10/19/2023 10/20/2023 -$                  9/7/2023
Campos, Emmanuel CCTR-CMIG-CMSS Child Care Fiscal Training Sacramento, CA 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 1,128.57$         9/11/2023

Gonzalez, Lourdes
California Community Chancellor's Office EOPS/Care Technical Assitance 
Training Santa Clara, CA 10/17/2023 10/19/2023 2,319.85$         10/5/2023

Lytle, Steve Live Animal Ecology Windwolves, Maricopa 10/12/2023 10/12/2023 1,729.32$         10/5/2023
Roth, Rebecca UPK Mixed Delivery Workgroup Bakersfield, CA 10/23/2023 10/24/2023 -$                  10/5/2023
Hall-Silveira, Megha Finance Training for CA Ststae Preschool Program CSPP Sacramento, CA 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 1,020.96$         10/5/2023
Markovits, Aaron CAPED Conference Monterey, CA 10/7/2023 10/11/2023 2,519.98$         10/5/2023
Maiocco, Vincent NorCal Sophomore Showcase Game Folsome Lake, CA 10/7/2023 10/8/2023 575.00$            10/5/2023
Lopez, Jaime Vision 2030P Adult Education Summit San Diego, CA 10/5/2023 10/6/2023 662.77$            10/6/2023
Campos, Emmanuel CCTR-CMIG-CMSS Child Care Fiscal Training Sacramento, CA 10/12/2023 10/13/2023 1,228.57$         10/6/2023
Martinez, Mariza AB1705 Student Success Workshop Fresno, CA 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 -$                  10/6/2023
Getty, Shelley AB1705 Student Success Workshop Fresno, CA 10/13/2023 10/13/2023 184.71$            10/6/2023
Valadez, Jose CA Science Education Conference Palm Springs, CA 10/20/2023 10/22/2023 910.30$            10/6/2023
Aldaco, Chris Open House - UCLA Los Angeles, CA 10/14/2023 10/14/2023 248.00$            10/6/2023
Lytle, Steve Fieldtrip Carrillo, CA 10/27/2023 10/27/2023 221.02$            10/10/2023
Travis, Lori Media Educators Conference Los Angeles, CA 10/25/2023 10/27/2023 1,638.38$         10/23/2023
Markovits, Aaron HIRE Luncheon Bakersfield, CA 10/26/2023 10/26/2023 35.00$              10/23/2023

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. November 8 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8.A. Pres Search Committee
	8.B. AMENDED Pres Profile Announcement Feedback
	DRAFT Supt Pres Announcement wcl revised 2023-10-30.pdf
	THE POSITION
	THE DISTRICT/COLLEGE
	QUALIFICATIONS
	Minimum Qualifications:
	Desirable Qualifications:

	IDEAL CHARACTERISTICS


	9.A. 10-3-23 Special Minutes
	9.B. 10-18-23 Minutes
	10.A. Campus Roof Change Order No 1
	10.B. 2nd Read TCFA IBB Negotiation
	10.C. 2nd Read BP 7380
	10.D. 2nd Read BP 2330 2340 2365
	10.E. Info BP AP Annual List
	11.A. 2025-26 Academic Calendar
	11.B. Course Revisions
	11.C. New Courses
	11.D. Annual 311 Report
	11.E. WKCCD Budget Dev Calendar
	11.F. Ocelot Career America
	11.G. Watermark Agreement
	11.H. Purchase CDW G Switch Device
	11.I. School Datebooks
	11.J. Convergint
	11.K. Commvault Agreement
	11.L. Brian Jean Agreement
	11.M. CDW G Whats Up Gold
	11.N. MatchWare
	11.O. Amend II CAPK Agreement
	11.P. AGM Digital Agreement
	11.Q. AGM Radio Agreement
	11.R. Sinclair Broadcast Group
	11.S. KIWI Agreement
	11.T. ESPN Greg Kerr
	11.U.1.  Check Register Report - October
	11.U.2. Purchase Order Report - October
	13.a. Academic November 2023
	Sheet1

	13.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective November 2023
	Sheet1

	13.C. Separations Employment Effective November 2023
	Sheet1

	14.A.1. Revenue Account - October 2023
	Page1_1

	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - October 2023
	Exp

	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - October
	Page1_1

	14.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet October
	14.A.5. County Record of Deposits-October
	14.A.6. Travel Claim Requests

